
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
JULY 17, 2023 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, July 17, 2023, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, 
and beginning at 7:00PM local time.  
 
NEW HEARINGS 
 
43 Musket Lane 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) and 185-17 I. for the 
construction of an oversized shed within the rear buffer. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
14 Wood Stone Rise 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) for the construction of a roofed 
accessory structure exceeding 180 square feet in area (pavilion). Property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
143 S Main Street 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (3) and 185-17 E. for the 
construction of an inground pool forward of the rear wall of the house and not meeting the total side 
setback requirement. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
16 Winding Road  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a garage 
addition extending forward of the building line. The property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
6 Rosewood Drive 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 B. and 185-17 D. for the construction of 
an addition extending forward of the building line and an unenclosed porch past the allowed façade 
area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
28 Whitestone Lane 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a three-car 
garage addition extending forward of the building line on Malm Lane. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
60 Golf Avenue (HWY) 
Bell Atlantic Mobile Systems dba Verizon Wireless is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-
126 C. (3)(b)[2] for the construction of a 125-foot cellular facility (monopole) where the maximum height 
permitted is 100 feet. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, August 21, 2023. 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
LEGAL NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
 

JULY 17, 2023 
 
Please take notice that the following public hearings will be held by the Town of Pittsford Zoning 
Board of Appeals on Monday, July 17, 2023, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town 
Hall, 11 S. Main St, and beginning at 7:00PM local time: 
 
Public Hearings: 
 
43 Musket Lane, Tax ID 192.08-1-26 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 
B. (1) and 185-17 I. for the construction of an oversized shed within the rear buffer. This property is 
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
14 Wood Stone Rise, Tax ID 178.19-3-16 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-
113 B. (1) for the construction of a roofed accessory structure exceeding 180 square feet in area 
(pavilion). Property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
143 S Main Street, Tax ID 164.10-4-12 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-
113 B. (3) and 185-17 E. for the construction of an inground pool forward of the rear wall of the house 
and not meeting the total side setback requirement. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood  
(RN). 
 
16 Winding Road, Tax ID 151.14-1-12 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 
B. for the construction of a garage addition extending forward of the building line. The property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
6 Rosewood Drive, Tax ID 178.16-2-61 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-
17 B. and 185-17 D. for the construction of an addition extending forward of the building line and an 
unenclosed porch forward of the allowed façade area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN). 
 
28 Whitestone Lane, Tax ID 137.20-2-35 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-
17 B. for the construction of a three-car garage addition extending forward of the building line on Malm 
Lane. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
60 Golf Avenue (HWY), Tax ID 151.15-2-34 – Bell Atlantic Mobile Systems dba Verizon Wireless is 
requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-126 C. (3)(b)[2] for the construction of a 125-foot cellular 
facility (monopole) where the maximum height permitted is 100 feet. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
 
 
 



DRAFT Minutes 051523 
 

Page 1 of 6 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MAY 15, 2023 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on May 15, 
2023, at 7:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of 
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 
 
PRESENT: George Dounce, Barbara Servé, Phil Castleberry, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, 
Jennifer Iacobucci, Tom Kidera, Jim Pergolizzi 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, 
Zoning, & Development; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Kate 
Munzinger, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 11 members of the public present.     
 
Zoning Board of Appeals Chairman George Dounce called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. 
 
NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
2 Charter Oaks Drive 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for a proposed garage 
expansion encroaching into the front setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN). 
 
Scott Harder, of Professional Engineering Group, introduced the application. The applicant is 
seeking an 8.7-foot area variance for a garage expansion into the front setback. This property is 
a corner lot with two front setbacks. This garage expansion will avoid the need for a shed in the 
rear yard. The existing home is a single-story ranch approximately 18 feet in height. The 
expansion will match the existing home’s elevation.  
 
Vice Chairwoman Barb Servé asked if the Town has received any comments from neighbors. 
Mr. Zink stated that no comments were received. Chairman George Dounce asked the applicant 
for their expected construction timeline. Mr. Parcher stated that this application will also require 
approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB). Once this approval 
is granted, the applicant expects to begin construction this summer. All work will be completed 
prior to December 31, 2024. 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. No public comments were offered. 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals Member Phil Castleberry motioned to close the public hearing, 
seconded by Zoning Board of Appeals Member Tom Kidera. Following a unanimous voice vote, 
the hearing was closed. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 2 Charter Oaks Drive was moved by Zoning 
Board of Appeals Vice Chairwoman Barb Servé, seconded by Zoning Board of Appeals Member  
Mary Ellen Spennachio-Wagner. 
 



DRAFT Minutes 051523 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 

The resolution is contingent upon the following Conditions of Approval: 
 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant 
dated March 28, 2023. 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2024. 

Chairman Dounce asked for a roll call vote. 
 
Barbara Servé     Aye 
Jim Pergolizzi     Aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner  Aye 
Phil Castleberry    Aye 
Tom Kidera     Aye 
Jennifer Iacobucci    Aye 
George Dounce    Aye 
 
7 Grey Fawn 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 H. for greater than 40% lot 
coverage. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Bob Hyman, of 7 Grey Fawn, introduced the application. The applicant is requesting an 
impervious coverage variance for the construction of a sunroom addition. The applicant stated 
that the property’s impervious coverage has been over the allowed 40% since he moved in. The 
sunroom addition will add 120 square feet of coverage. The applicant plans to mitigate the 
increased coverage by removing sections of a brick walkway. In total, the property will result in 
252 square feet over the allowed 8,274 square feet, 41.07% of impervious coverage where 40% 
is allowed by code. The applicant received Design Review Board approval for the sunroom 
addition in February 2023, at which time the impervious coverage issues were first discovered. 
Since this time, the applicant has been working closely with Rob Fromberger, the Town 
Engineer. Mr. Fromberger has submitted a letter to the Board regarding this variance request.  
 
Board Member Spennachio-Wagner stated that the brick pathway will be relocated to reduce 
impervious coverage and prevent small children from playing near the sunroom which creates 
safety concerns. Board Member Jennifer Iacobucci asked if the property was already over 40% 
impervious coverage. Board Member Spennachio-Wagner confirmed. Vice Chairwoman Servé 
asked if there are current drainage issues at the property. Mr. Hyman stated that there are no 
ongoing drainage concerns. Neighbors were also surveyed regarding drainage issues. Board 
Member Jim Pergolizzi asked if the final impervious coverage percentage includes the 
relocation and reduction of the brick pathway. Mr. DeRue confirmed. 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. No public comments were offered. 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals Member Jennifer Iacobucci motioned to close the public hearing, 
seconded by Zoning Board of Appeals Vice Chairwoman Barb Servé. Following a unanimous 
voice vote, the hearing was closed. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 7 Grey Fawn was moved by Zoning Board of 
Appeals Member Mary Ellen Spennachio-Wagner, seconded by Zoning Board of Appeals 
Member Tom Kidera. 
 
The resolution is contingent upon the following Conditions of Approval: 



DRAFT Minutes 051523 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans modified and prepared by the Applicant 

presented at the Zoning Board meeting dated May 15, 2023. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2024. 

Chairman Dounce asked for a roll call vote. 
 
Barbara Servé     Aye 
Jim Pergolizzi     Aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner  Aye 
Phil Castleberry    Aye 
Tom Kidera     Aye 
Jennifer Iacobucci    Aye 
George Dounce    Aye 
 
10 Poinciana Drive (PVT) 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1)(2)(3) & (6) amd 185-17 E. 
to locate an oversized and over-height accessory structure (detached garage) located forward 
of the rear wall of the home encroaching on the side setback of the property. The garage is 
proposed to be 20 feet from the side property line, 22 feet high, and 1,543 square feet in area. 
This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Koen Goorman, of 10 Poinciana Drive, introduced his application. The applicant was granted 
this variance in 2020, but the variance has now expired. The scope of work and variance 
request has not changed since the previous approval.  
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. No public comments were offered. 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals Member Jim Pergolizzi motioned to close the public hearing, 
seconded by Zoning Board of Appeals Member Mary Ellen Spennachio-Wagner. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the hearing was closed. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 10 Poinciana Drive was moved by Zoning 
Board of Appeals Member Jim Pergolizzi, seconded by Zoning Board of Appeals Member Phil 
Castleberry. 
 
The resolution is contingent upon the following Conditions of Approval: 
 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant 
dated August 12, 2020. 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2025. 

Chairman Dounce asked for a roll call vote. 
 
Barbara Servé     Aye 
Jim Pergolizzi     Aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner  Aye 
Phil Castleberry    Aye 
Tom Kidera     Aye 
Jennifer Iacobucci    Aye 
George Dounce    Aye 



DRAFT Minutes 051523 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 
9 Knickerbocker Road 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. and 185-120 A. to place a 
sports court forward of the rear wall of the home and less than the minimum setbacks from 
Mendon Road and Knickerbocker Road. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Rich Williams, of 404 Kreag Rd and as agent for Erica Jacobs, owner of 9 Knickerbocker Road, 
introduced the application. This application is for a residential sports court, forward of the rear 
wall and less than the minimum front setbacks for the property. This property is a corner lot with 
two 70-foot setbacks. The proposed sports court will be screened by existing vegetation along 
both road frontages. An existing pool takes up a majority of the backyard, so the court is being 
proposed for the side yard area. The applicant has submitted two options for positioning of the 
court. The Board revised their resolution to include the option for either choice. Board Member 
Servé asked if the court would be illuminated. Mr. Williams stated that there is no lighting 
proposed. Chairman Dounce asked if arbor vitae will be planted to increase buffering. Mr. 
Williams confirmed. Board Member Pergolizzi asked if neighbors were contacted. Mr. Williams 
confirmed that neighbors were contacted, and none were opposed. 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. No public comments were offered. 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals Member Mary Ellen Spennachio-Wagner motioned to close the public 
hearing, seconded by Zoning Board of Appeals Member Tom Kidera. Following a unanimous 
voice vote, the hearing was closed. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 9 Knickerbocker Road was moved by Zoning 
Board of Appeals Member Jennifer Iacobucci, seconded by Zoning Board of Appeals Member 
Mary Ellen Spennachio-Wagner. 
 
The resolution is contingent upon the following Conditions of Approval: 
 

1. This variance is granted only one of either of the two options of plans submitted and 
prepared by the Applicant dated April 13, 2023. 

2. All construction of the court must be completed by December 31, 2024.  

Chairman Dounce asked for a roll call vote. 
 
Barbara Servé     Aye 
Jim Pergolizzi     Aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner  Aye 
Phil Castleberry    Aye 
Tom Kidera     Aye 
Jennifer Iacobucci    Aye 
George Dounce    Aye 
 
16 Cedarwood Circle 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 L. for a garage/den addition 
encroaching into the side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Lynn Timineri, of 16 Cedarwood Circle, introduced her application. The proposed garage and 
den addition is positioned to allow the home to become handicap accessible. Jake Smith, agent 



DRAFT Minutes 051523 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 

for Ms. Timineri, stated that the driveway will be completely redone and will be realigned to meet 
the garage addition.  
 
Board Member Iacobucci stated her concern that neighbors may have trouble accessing the cul-
de-sac during construction. Mr. Smith stated that he will consider this during construction. Mary 
Ellen Spennachio-Wagner asked if this property will be encroaching its impervious coverage 
limit. Mr. Zink stated that the property is not at or over impervious coverage maximum.  
Chairman Dounce asked for the applicant’s timeline for construction. Mr. Smith stated that he 
expects to begin the project this summer.  
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. No public comments were offered. 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals Member Jennifer Iacobucci motioned to close the public hearing, 
seconded by Zoning Board of Appeals Member Phil Castleberry. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the hearing was closed. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 16 Cedarwood Circle was moved by Zoning 
Board of Appeals Chairman George Dounce, seconded by Zoning Board of Appeals Member 
Jennifer Iacobucci. 
 
The resolution passed requiring the following Conditions of Approval: 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant 
dated April 14, 2023. 

2. All construction of the exterior walls of the building must be completed by December 31, 
2024. 

Chairman Dounce asked for a roll call vote. 
 
Barbara Servé     Aye 
Jim Pergolizzi     Aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner  Aye 
Phil Castleberry    Aye 
Tom Kidera     Aye 
Jennifer Iacobucci    Aye 
George Dounce    Aye 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
The minutes of April 17, 2023 were approved following a motion by Zoning Board of Appeals 
Chairman George Dounce. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, 
none opposed. 
 
Verizon Wireless has an open public hearing for an application at 60 Golf Avenue, the Town’s 
Highway Department, for a 125-foot monopole cellular facility. The Planning Board and Zoning 
Board of Appeals will conduct a coordinated SEQRA review for this application. Chairman 
George Dounce motioned to waive the Zoning Board of Appeals’ right to lead agency. Following 
a unanimous voice vote, the motion was approved.  
 



DRAFT Minutes 051523 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Mr. Zink reminded the Board that there will be no meeting in June. The next meeting is 
scheduled for July 17, 2023. Mr. Zink will reach out when the next application deadline has 
passed.  
 
Zoning Board of Appeals Chairman George Dounce closed the meeting. Following a unanimous 
voice vote, the meeting concluded at 8:11PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING 

DEPARTMENT 



6/28/23, 10:07 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (10).htm 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
43 Musket Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Mulvey, Sean P
43 Musket Ln
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Mulvey, Sean P
43 Musket Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:
Rear Setback: 20' Rear Setback: 16' Rear Setback: 4.0'
Height: Height: Height:
Size: 180 SF Size: 288 SF Size: 108.0 SF
 
Code Section(s):     185-113 B. (1) & 185-17 I.

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) and 185-117 I. for the construction of an
oversized shed within the rear buffer. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

June 23, 2023  

  
Date  Bill Zink - Building Inspector





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 28, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 

























Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
14 Wood Stone  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Poe, Heidi M
14 Wood Stone Rise
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Poe, Heidi M
14 Wood Stone Rise 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:
Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:
Height: Height: Height:
Size: 180' Size: 308' Size: 128.0'

Code Section(s): 185-113 B. (1)

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) for the construction of a roofed 
accessory structure exceeding 180 square feet in area (pavilion). Property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

June 23, 2023

Date Bill Zink - Building Inspector





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 23, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
143 South Main Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Miller, Elizabeth M
143 South Main St
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Miller, Elizabeth M
143 South Main St 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 46.6' Right Lot Line: 44.6' Right Lot Line: 2.0'
Left Lot Line: 43.4' Left Lot Line: 43.4' Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:
Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:
Height: Height: Height:
Size: Size: Size:
 
Code Section(s):     185 - 113 B. (3) & 185 - 17 E.

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (3) and 185-17 E. for the construction of an
inground pool forward of the rear wall of the house and not meeting the total side setback requirement. This property is
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

June 23, 2023  

  
Date  Bill Zink - Building Inspector





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 23, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 













Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
16 Winding Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Property Owner:
Dryer, Jessica
16 Winding Rd
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Dryer, Jessica
16 Winding Rd 
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: 50' Front Setback: 45' Front Setback: 5.0'
Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:
Height: Height: Height:
Size: Size: Size:
 
Code Section(s):     185-17 B.

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a garage addition
extending past the building line. The property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

June 23, 2023  

  
Date  Bill Zink - Building Inspector





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 23, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: Hearing Date:

Applicant:

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Agent:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: Residential Commercial Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge.

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/19/17 5

June 15, 2023 July 17, 2023

Paul Morabito

121 Sully's Trail Suite 4 Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330 paul@morabitoarchitects.com

Mike and Jessica Mulbury

16 Winding Rd Pittsford, NY

(585) 261-6347 mjmulbury@yahoo.com

16 Winding Rd R1

151.14-1-12

Addition to front, side and rear of residence. Current garage was modified by a previous owner and 
has limited space for parking vehicles. 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE

AUTHORIZATION TO 
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals – 11 S. Main Street – Pittsford, 14534 – 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

I, , the owner of the property located at:

(Street) (Town) (Zip)

Tax Parcel # do hereby authorize

to make application to the

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of

(Signature of Owner)

(Date)

Rev. 10/19/17 6



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/19/17 7

The front expansion is befitting to the design of the original home and enables the owners to park 
their vehicles in a properly sized garage. It will not impose any desirable views by neighboring 
properties.  

The garage was modified over time by a previous owner greatly reducing the space required to park 
vehicles. Bringing the garage forward is the only solution to gain the depth required to fix this. 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain w ether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Rev. 10/19/17 8

The front setback is 50'. The request is for a front setback of 45' or a 10% setback variance. 

I feel the request is modest and will allow for vehicles to easily be parked within the garage and off 
the driveway likely preferable to the neighboring homes. 

This problem was created by a previous owner. 



Disclosure Form E
STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the…

Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals Planning Board Architectural Review Board

…of the Town of Pittsford, for a…

change of zoning special permit building permit permit amendment

variance approval of a plat exemption from a plat or official map

…issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.  

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

(Street Address)

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/19/17 9

June 15, 2023

121 Sully's Trail suite 4

Pittsford, NY 14534

















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
6 Rosewood Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Crain, William C
6 Rosewood Dr
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Crain, William C
6 Rosewood Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: 50' Front Setback: 39' Front Setback: 11.0'
Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:
Height: Height: Height:
Size: Size: Size:
 
Code Section(s):     185 - 17 B. & 185 - 17 D. 

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 B. and 185-17 D. for the construction of an
addition extending past the building line and an unenclosed porch past the allowed façade area. This property is zoned
Residential Neighborhood (RN).

June 23, 2023  

  
Date  Bill Zink - Building Inspector





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 23, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 

















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
28 Whitestone Lane  ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Property Owner:
Balderston, William III
19 Collinswood Rd
Wilton, CT 06897

Applicant or Agent:
Stahl Property Associates
 
,

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: 50' Front Setback: 42'9" Front Setback: 7'3"
Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:
Height: Height: Height:
Size: Size: Size:
 
Code Section(s):    185 - 18 B. 

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a three-car garage
addition extending past the building line on Malm Lane. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

June 23, 2023  

  
Date  Bill Zink - Building Inspector





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 23, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 



















6/28/23, 12:20 PM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (12).htm 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
60 Golf Avenue  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Town Of Pittsford
11 S Main St
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
BELL ATLANTIC MOBIL SYSTEMS OF ALLENTOWN, INC. D/B/A VERIZON
1275 JOHN STREET 
WEST HENRIETTA, NY 14586

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Non-Residential

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:
Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:
Height: 100' Height: 125' Height: 25.0'
Size: Size: Size:
 
Code Section(s):     185 - 126 C. (3)(b)[2]

Description: Bell Atlantic Mobile Systems dba Verizon Wireless is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-126 C. (3)
(b)[2] for the construction of a 125-foot cellular facility (monopole) where the maximum height permitted is 100 feet. This
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

June 23, 2023  

  
Date  Bill Zink - Building Inspector





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 28, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 



4858-5316-5315.1 

Jared C. Lusk
Partner

T / 585.263.1140
F / 866.402.1491 
jlusk@nixonpeabody.com

Attorneys at Law
nixonpeabody.com 

@NixonPeabodyLLP 

Nixon Peabody LLP
1300 Clinton Square

Rochester, NY  14604-1792

March 28, 2023 

VIA EMAIL AND FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals 
Town of Pittsford 
11 South Main Street 
Pittsford, New York 14534 
azurowski@townofpittsford.org

RE: Application by Bell Atlantic Mobile Systems LLC d/b/a Verizon Wireless 
for a Special Use Permit and Site Plan Approval from the Town of 
Pittsford Planning Board and a height variance from the Zoning Board of 
Appeals to construct and operate a 125ʹ Wireless Telecommunications 
Facility on Town property located at 60 Golf Avenue in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York (the “490 and Golf” Cell) 

Dear Members of the Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals: 

Bell Atlantic Mobile Systems LLC d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Verizon Wireless”) is a 
public utility and wireless telecommunications licensee of the Federal Communications 
Commission (“FCC”), responsible for providing wireless telecommunications services to 
individuals, businesses and emergency services.  To remedy service inadequacies in the Town of 
Pittsford, Verizon Wireless proposes to install and operate a wireless telecommunications tower 
(the “Project”) on property owned by the Town of Pittsford and located at 60 Golf Avenue (Tax 
Parcel No. 151.15-2-34) in the Town (the “Site”). 

The Project will consist of a 125ʹ tall monopole tower (plus 4ʹ lightning rod), and other 
associated improvements all as shown on the enclosed site plan prepared by Costich 
Engineering, P.C. (the “Site Plan”). 

The Site is located in the Town’s Residential Neighborhood (“RN”) zoning district.  In 
accordance with the requirements of the Zoning Law of the Town of Pittsford (the “Zoning 
Law”), the Project is permitted upon the issuance of a special use permit and site plan approval 
from the Town Planning Board (see Zoning Law § 185-126(C)(2)).   

In addition, since the proposed tower exceeds 100ʹ, a height variance from the Zoning 
Board of Appeals is required. 



4858-5316-5315.1 

Town of Pittsford Planning Board 
March 28, 2023 
Page 2 

Accordingly, please accept this letter and the following exhibits and enclosures as 
Verizon Wireless’s application for a special use permit and site plan approval from the Town 
Planning Board and height variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals: 

Exhibit A: Completed, Town-supplied application forms; 

Exhibit B: Project description; 

Exhibit C: Applicable legal standards; 

Exhibit D: Proof of compliance with the Town’s requirements and 
standards for Telecommunications towers set forth in 
Zoning Law § 185-26; 

Exhibit E: Proof of compliance with the Town’s requirements and 
standards for special use permits as set forth in Zoning Law 
§ 185-70, et seq.; 

Exhibit F: Project compliance with the Town’s site plan approval 
requirements and standards set forth in Zoning Law § 185-
89, et seq.; 

Exhibit G: Proof of compliance with applicable area variance 
standards set forth in Town Law § 267-b(3)(b); 

Exhibit H: Radio Justification Report with propagation studies; 

Exhibit I: Site Selection Analysis; 

Exhibit J: Photosimulation Report with viewshed map; 

Exhibit K: Verizon Wireless’ FCC licenses; 

Exhibit L: Proof of Structural Stability; 

Exhibit M: Ag Data Statement; 

Exhibit N: Environmental assessment form (“EAF”) with visual 
addendum; 

Exhibit O: Map showing parcels within 500ʹ of Project;  

Exhibit P: 11″ x 17″ copy of Project Site Plan and vicinity map; and 

Exhibit Q: Tower removal estimate. 



4858-5316-5315.1 

Town of Pittsford Planning Board 
March 28, 2023 
Page 3 

 Twenty (20) copies of this application book; 

 Two (2) full sized copies of the site plan; 

 A check made payable to the Town of Pittsford in the amount of $575 (site plan 
application fee of $400.00 and special use permit application fee of $175.00); and 

 A check made payable to the Town of Pittsford in the amount of $165 for the 
Town’s required area variance fee. 

As the Site is located within 500ʹ of a County or State resource (Interstate 490, County 
Route 35), this application needs to be referred to the Monroe County Planning Board pursuant 
to General Municipal Law Section 239-m.  An additional set of application materials has been 
supplied to allow for the Town’s referral to County Planning.   

Because the Site is within 500ʹ of farm operations in an Agricultural District, as defined 
under Article 25-AA of the Agriculture and Markets Law, Verizon Wireless has submitted an 
Agricultural Data Statement pursuant to Town Law § 283-a (see Exhibit M).  Section 283-a 
requires the Town to mail written notice of this application to the landowners identified in that 
Agricultural Data Statement.  Such notice must include a description of the project and its 
location, and it may be sent in conjunction with any other notice required for the project. 

Verizon Wireless asks that this application be placed on the Planning Board’s May 8, 
2023 meeting agenda for consideration and the Zoning Board’s May 15, 2023 meeting. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if the Town requires any additional information or 
materials, or to discuss the Project. 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

Jared C. Lusk 

JCL/mkv 
Enclosures 

cc: Kathy Pomponio, Project Manager 
 Jackie Bartolotta, Site Acquisition Manager 















Verizon Wireless 
Communications Facility 
Engineering Necessity Case – “490 & Golf”

Prepared by:  Michael R. Crosby, RF Engineer IV, Verizon Wireless

Project: The project is the installation and operation of a new tower co-located wireless 

telecommunications site in the Town of Pittsford (the “Project Facility”).

Existing St. John Fisher Site

Existing E. Rochester Site

Town of Perinton

Existing White Haven Site

Project Location (490&Golf)

Existing Pittsford Site

Existing Pittsford DT Site

Existing 490 & 31 Site

March 21st, 2023



Introduction

2

The purpose of this subsequent analysis is to summarize and communicate the technical radio frequency (RF) 

information used in the justification of this new site.

Coverage and/or capacity deficiencies are the two main drivers that prompt the need for a new wireless communications 

facility/site. All sites provide a mixture of both capacity and coverage for the benefit of the end user.

Coverage can be defined as the existence of signal of usable strength and quality in an area, including but not limited to 

in-vehicles or in-buildings. 

The need for improved coverage is identified by RF Engineers that are responsible for developing and maintaining the 

network.  RF Engineers utilize both theoretical and empirical data sets (propagation maps and real world coverage 

measurements). Historically, coverage improvements have been the primary justification of new sites. 

Capacity can be defined as the amount of traffic (voice and data) a given site can process before significant 

performance degradation occurs.

When traffic volume exceeds the capacity limits of a site serving a given area, network reliability and user experience 

degrades. Ultimately this prevents customers from making/receiving calls, applications cease functioning, internet 

connections time out and data speeds fail.  This critical condition is more important than just a simple nuisance for some 

users.  Degradation of network reliability and user experience can affect emergency responders and to persons in a real 

emergency situation can literally mean life or death. 

*Note that, while Verizon Wireless provides sufficient evidence to establish the existence of a coverage gap and capacity 

need in this case, the FCC recently confirmed that federal law does not require a provider to establish the existence of a 

coverage/capacity gap to establish the need for a site.  There are several ways by which an applicant can establish 

site need. See Accelerating Wireless Broadband Deployment by Removing Barriers to Infrastructure Investment,” FCC 18-

133, 85 FR 51867, at ¶ 37 (October 15, 2018) (confirming that the test for establishing an effective prohibition is whether “a 

state or local legal requirement materially inhibits a provider’s ability to engage in any of a variety of activities related to its 

provision of a covered service,” and this test is met “not only when filling a coverage gap but also when densifying a 

wireless network, introducing new services or otherwise improving service capabilities”) (emphasis added).



Project Need Overview

3

The project area, located in the north-eastern portion of the Town of Pittsford is currently served by three sites. These sites are overloaded requiring 

capacity relief. Additionally the project area is subject to significant terrain and or foliage challenges for RF (signal) propagation.  This terrain and or foliage 

combined with long distance prevent effective propagation of Verizon’s RF signals into this area compounding the capacity issue with areas of variable 

coverage creating significant gaps in coverage. 

The first serving site is East Rochester, located in the Village of East Rochester, is approximately one and one half miles north east (of the project location) 

situated on an existing water tower located off West Maple Ave.  While this site provides weak/variable coverage in portions of the project area, it does so 

from a terrain and or foliage + distance challenged position making the site not capable of efficiently or effectively providing adequate coverage or capacity.

The second serving site is Pittsford, located in the Town of Pittsford, is approximately one mile west (of the project location) on an existing tower off 31 

(Monroe Ave).  While this site provides weak/variable coverage in portions of the project area, it does so from a terrain and or foliage + distance challenged 

position making the site not capable of efficiently or effectively providing adequate coverage or capacity.

The third serving site is White Haven, located in the Town of Perinton, is approximately one and one quarter miles east (of the project location) situated on 

an existing tower at White Haven Memorial Park off Marsh Rd. While this site provides weak/variable coverage in portions of the project area, it does so from 

a terrain and or foliage + distance challenged position making the site not capable of efficiently or effectively providing adequate coverage or capacity.

Available (mid band AWS) carriers at these and other area sites are not capable of effectively serving/offloading the project area due to inherent 

propagation losses from distance, challenging terrain and in building coverage losses negatively impacting mid band coverage and capacity offload 

capabilities.  There are other Verizon sites in this general area but due to distance and terrain they also do not provide any significant overlapping coverage 

in the area in question that could allow for increased capacity and improved coverage from other sources.

The primary objectives for this project are to increase capacity and provide and or improve coverage throughout the north-eastern portion of the Town of 

Pittsford, more specifically portions of I-490, Golf Ave, Washington Rd, North Main St, Random Woods, New England Dr, Landsdowne Ln, Cranswick Ln, 

Duxbury Way, Oak Manor Ln, KirkLees Rd, Shire Oaks Dr, Charmwood Rd, Callingham Rd, Marsh Rd, Arlington Dr, Wood Creek Dr, Creek Ridge, Monroe 

Golf Club, as well as neighboring residential and commercial areas along and near these roads.   In order to offload capacity from East Rochester, Pittsford 

and White Haven, a new dominant server must be created.  This new dominant coverage will effectively offload the existing overloaded sites/cells as well as 

provide improved coverage where significant gaps exist today.

Following the search for co-locatable structures to resolve the aforementioned challenges and finding none available, Verizon proposes to attach the 

necessary antenna(s) to a new 125’ tower located at 60 Golf Ave, Pittsford, NY 14534.  Verizon’s antennas will utilize 121’ for the ACL (Antenna Center Line) 

with a top of antenna height of 125’. This solution is the minimum height necessary to provide the coverage and capacity improvements needed. 



Wireless LTE (Voice and Data) Growth

4

US, mobile data traffic was 1.3 Exabytes per 
month in 2016, the equivalent of 334 million 
DVDs each month or 3,687 million text 
messages each second according to Cisco VNI 
Mobile Forecast Highlights, 2016-2021,Feb 2017



Explanation of Wireless 
Capacity

5

Capacity in this analysis is evaluated with up to three metrics 

further explained below.  These metrics assist in determining 

actual usage for a given site as well as are used to project when a 

site is expected to run out of capacity (i.e. reach a point of 

exhaustion where it can no longer process the volume of voice 

and data requested by local wireless devices, thus no longer 

providing adequate service). 

• Forward Data Volume (“FDV”), is a measurement of usage 

(data throughput) on a particular site over a given period of 

time.

• Average Schedule Eligible User (“ASEU”), is a measurement 

of the loading of the control channels and systems of a given 

site. 

• Average Active Connections (“AvgAC”) is a measurement of 

the number of devices actively connected to a site in any 

given time slot. 

Verizon Wireless uses proprietary algorithms developed by a task 

force of engineers and computer programmers to monitor each 

site in the network and accurately project and identify when sites 

will approach their capacity limits. Using a rolling two-year 

window for projected exhaustion dates allows enough time, in 

most cases, to develop and activate a new site. It is critical that 

these capacity approaching sectors are identified early and the 

process gets started and completed in time for new solutions 

(sites) to be on air before network issues impact the customers.



Capacity Utilization
FDV (East Rochester Gamma)

6

Summary: This graph shows FDV (Forward Data Volume) 

which is a measurement of the customer data usage that 

this sector currently serves. As this limit is approached, data 

rates slow to unacceptable levels, potentially causing 

unreliable service for Verizon Wireless customers.

The purple line represents the daily max busy hour 700MHz 

utilization and the dark red line is daily max busy hour AWS 

utilization on the Gamma sector of the East Rochester site. 

The red dashed line is the limit where the sector reaches 

exhaustion and service starts to significantly degrade. The 

point in time where we see the purple or dark red lines 

reach or exceed the red dashed line is when service quickly 

degrades as usage continues to increase.

Detail: The existing East Rochester sector shown above has exceeded its capability of 

supporting FDV requirements as shown by the purple and dark red lines exceeding the max 

utilization threshold (red dashed line). In order to provide adequate and reliable service to 

Pittsford and the surrounding project area, network densification is required.

100%



Capacity Utilization
ASEU (East Rochester Gamma)

7

Summary: This graph shows ASEU (Average Schedule 

Eligible User). ASEU is a measurement of the loading of the 

control channels and systems of a given site. The ASEU 

load is heavily impacted by distant users or those in poor RF 

conditions.

The purple line represents the daily max busy hour 700MHz 

utilization and the dark red line is daily max busy hour AWS 

utilization on the Gamma sector of the East Rochester site. 

The red dashed line is the limit where the sector reaches 

exhaustion and service starts to significantly degrade. The 

point in time where we see the purple or dark red lines 

reach or exceed the red dashed line is when service quickly 

degrades as usage continues to increase.

Detail: The existing East Rochester sector shown above is currently performing normally for the 

ASEU metric.  ASEU is one of three capacity KPI’s used to determine capacity capability in this 

document.  Whether forecasted exhaustion is predicted or historical exhaustion is already 

experienced only one of the three capacity KPI’s are needed per site to justify the need for 

capacity relief for the sector in question.  While this chart does not display historical exhaustion it 

does show the relative traffic loading between low band and mid band revealing the disparity in 

coverage capabilities experienced in larger footprint cells and resolved by network densification 

efforts.



Capacity Utilization
AvgAC (East Rochester Gamma)

8

Detail: The existing East Rochester sector shown above is currently performing normally for the 

AvgAC metric.  AvgAC is one of three capacity KPI’s used to determine capacity capability in this 

document.  Whether forecasted exhaustion is predicted or historical exhaustion is already 

experienced only one of the three capacity KPI’s are needed per site to justify the need for 

capacity relief for the sector in question.  While this chart does not display historical exhaustion it 

does show the relative traffic loading between low band and mid band revealing the disparity in 

coverage capabilities experienced in larger footprint cells and resolved by network densification 

efforts.

Summary: This graph shows AvgAC (Average Active 

Connections). AvgAC utilization by carrier is a measurement 

of max active connection capacity per sector in any given 

time slot. When this limit is reached, no additional devices 

will be able to connect to the site, resulting in connection 

failures and dropped calls.

The purple line represents the daily max busy hour 700MHz 

utilization and the dark red line is daily max busy hour AWS 

utilization on the Gamma sector of the East Rochester site. 

The red dashed line is the limit where the sector reaches 

exhaustion and service starts to significantly degrade.  The 

point in time where we see the purple or dark red lines 

reach or exceed the red dashed line is when service quickly 

degrades as usage continues to increase.



Capacity Utilization
FDV (Pittsford Beta)

9

Summary: This graph shows FDV (Forward Data Volume) 

which is a measurement of the customer data usage that 

this sector currently serves. As this limit is approached, data 

rates slow to unacceptable levels, potentially causing 

unreliable service for Verizon Wireless customers.

The purple line represents the daily max busy hour 700MHz 

utilization and the dark red line is daily max busy hour AWS 

utilization on the Beta sector of the Pittsford site. The red 

dashed line is the limit where the sector reaches exhaustion 

and service starts to significantly degrade. The point in time 

where we see the purple or dark red lines reach or exceed 

the red dashed line is when service quickly degrades as 

usage continues to increase.

Detail: The existing Pittsford sector shown above has exceeded its capability of supporting FDV

requirements as shown by the purple and dark red lines exceeding the max utilization threshold 

(red dashed line). In order to provide adequate and reliable service to Pittsford and the 

surrounding project area, network densification is required.

100%



100%

Capacity Utilization
ASEU (Pittsford Beta)

10

Summary: This graph shows ASEU (Average Schedule 

Eligible User). ASEU is a measurement of the loading of the 

control channels and systems of a given site. The ASEU 

load is heavily impacted by distant users or those in poor RF 

conditions.

The purple line represents the daily max busy hour 700MHz 

utilization and the dark red line is daily max busy hour AWS 

utilization on the Beta sector of the Pittsford site. The red 

dashed line is the limit where the sector reaches exhaustion 

and service starts to significantly degrade. The point in time 

where we see the purple or dark red lines reach or exceed 

the red dashed line is when service quickly degrades as 

usage continues to increase.

Detail: The existing Pittsford sector shown above has exceeded its capability of supporting FDV

requirements as shown by the purple line exceeding the max utilization threshold (red dashed 

line). In order to provide adequate and reliable service to Pittsford and the surrounding project 

area, network densification is required.



Capacity Utilization
AvgAC (Pittsford Beta)

11

Detail: The existing Pittsford sector shown above has exceeded its capability of supporting 

AvgAC requirements as shown by the purple line exceeding the max utilization threshold (red 

dashed line). In order to provide adequate and reliable service to Pittsford and the surrounding 

project area, network densification is required.

Summary: This graph shows AvgAC (Average Active 

Connections). AvgAC utilization by carrier is a measurement 

of max active connection capacity per sector in any given 

time slot. When this limit is reached, no additional devices 

will be able to connect to the site, resulting in connection 

failures and dropped calls.

The purple line represents the daily max busy hour 700MHz 

utilization and the dark red line is daily max busy hour AWS 

utilization on the Beta sector of the Pittsford site. The red 

dashed line is the limit where the sector reaches exhaustion 

and service starts to significantly degrade.  The point in time 

where we see the purple or dark red lines reach or exceed 

the red dashed line is when service quickly degrades as 

usage continues to increase.

100%



Capacity Utilization
FDV (White Haven Gamma)

12

Summary: This graph shows FDV (Forward Data Volume) 

which is a measurement of the customer data usage that 

this sector currently serves. As this limit is approached, data 

rates slow to unacceptable levels, potentially causing 

unreliable service for Verizon Wireless customers.

The purple line represents the daily max busy hour 700MHz 

utilization and the dark red line is daily max busy hour AWS 

utilization on the Gamma sector of the White Haven site. 

The red dashed line is the limit where the sector reaches 

exhaustion and service starts to significantly degrade. The 

point in time where we see the purple or dark red lines 

reach or exceed the red dashed line is when service quickly 

degrades as usage continues to increase.

Detail: The existing White Haven sector shown above has exceeded its capability of supporting 

FDV requirements as shown by the purple and dark red lines exceeding the max utilization 

threshold (red dashed line).  In order to provide adequate and reliable service to Pittsford and the 

surrounding project area, network densification is required.

100%



Capacity Utilization
ASEU (White Haven Gamma)

13

Summary: This graph shows ASEU (Average Schedule 

Eligible User). ASEU is a measurement of the loading of the 

control channels and systems of a given site. The ASEU 

load is heavily impacted by distant users or those in poor RF 

conditions.

The purple line represents the daily max busy hour 700MHz 

utilization and the dark red line is daily max busy hour AWS 

utilization on the Gamma sector of the White Haven site. 

The red dashed line is the limit where the sector reaches 

exhaustion and service starts to significantly degrade. The 

point in time where we see the purple or dark red lines 

reach or exceed the red dashed line is when service quickly 

degrades as usage continues to increase.

Detail: The existing White Haven sector shown above is currently performing normally for the 

ASEU metric.  ASEU is one of three capacity KPI’s used to determine capacity capability in this 

document.  Whether forecasted exhaustion is predicted or historical exhaustion is already 

experienced only one of the three capacity KPI’s are needed per site to justify the need for 

capacity relief for the sector in question.  While this chart does not display historical exhaustion it 

does show the relative traffic loading between low band and mid band revealing the disparity in 

coverage capabilities experienced in larger footprint cells and resolved by network densification 

efforts.



Capacity Utilization
AvgAC (White Haven Gamma)

14

Detail: The existing White Haven sector shown above is currently performing normally for the Avg 

AC metric.  Avg AC is one of three capacity KPI’s used to determine capacity capability in this 

document.  Whether forecasted exhaustion is predicted or historical exhaustion is already 

experienced only one of the three capacity KPI’s are needed per site to justify the need for 

capacity relief for the sector in question.  

Summary: This graph shows AvgAC (Average Active 

Connections). AvgAC utilization by carrier is a measurement 

of max active connection capacity per sector in any given 

time slot. When this limit is reached, no additional devices 

will be able to connect to the site, resulting in connection 

failures and dropped calls.

The purple line represents the daily max busy hour 700MHz 

utilization and the dark red line is daily max busy hour AWS 

utilization on the Gamma sector of the White Haven site. 

The red dashed line is the limit where the sector reaches 

exhaustion and service starts to significantly degrade.  The 

point in time where we see the purple or dark red lines 

reach or exceed the red dashed line is when service quickly 

degrades as usage continues to increase.



Explanation of Wireless 
Coverage

15

Note the affect of clutter on the predicted coverage footprint above

**Dark Green >/= -75dBm RSRP, typically serves dense urban areas as well as areas of substantial construction (colleges, hospitals, dense multi family etc.)
Green  >/= -85dBm RSRP, typically serves suburban single family residential and light commercial buildings 
Yellow  >/= -95dBm RSRP, typically serves most rural/suburban-residential and in car applications
Orange >/= -105dBm RSRP, rural highway coverage, subject to variable conditions including fading and seasonality gaps
White = <-105dBm RSRP, variable to no reliable coverage gap area

More detailed, site-specific coverage slides are later in the presentation
*Signal strength requirements vary as dictated by specific market conditions
** Not displayed in example map, layer not used in all site justifications

Generic Coverage Example

See color explanations below:

Coverage is best shown via coverage maps.  RF engineers use 

computer simulation tools that take into account terrain, vegetation, 

building types, and site specifics to model the RF environment. This 

model is used to simulate the real world network and assist 

engineers to evaluate the impact of a proposed site (along with 

industry experience and other tools).  

Many Verizon Wireless sites provide 4G LTE at 700 MHz and 

850MHz. As capacity requirements increase, higher frequency (and 

bandwidth) PCS (1900 MHz) and AWS (2100 MHz) carriers are 

added.  In some mountaintop or long distance situations the mid 

band (higher frequency) AWS and PCS carriers are not fully 

effective due to  excessive distance (path loss) from the user 

population.  

Coverage provided by a given site is affected by the frequencies 

used. Lower frequencies propagate further distances, and are less 

attenuated by clutter than higher frequencies. To provide similar 

coverage levels at higher frequencies, a denser network of sites is 

required (network densification).



Explanation of 490 & 
Golf Search Area

16

A Search Area is the geographical area within which a new site 
is targeted to solve a coverage or capacity deficiency. Three of 
the factors taken into consideration when defining a search area 
are topography, user density, and the existing network.

• Topography must be considered to minimize the obstacles 
between the proposed site and the target coverage area. For 
example,  a site at the bottom of a ridge will not be able  to 
cover the other side from a certain height.

• In general, the farther from a site the User Population is, the 
weaker the RF conditions are and the worse their experience 
is likely to be.  These distant users also have an increased 
impact on the serving site’s capacity. In the case of a multi 
sector site, centralized proximity is essential to allow users to 
be evenly distributed and allow efficient utilization of the site’s 
resources.

• The existing Network Conditions also guide the design of a 
new site. Sites placed too close together create interference 
due to overlap and are an inefficient use of resources. Sites 
that are too tall or not properly integrated with existing sites 
cause interference and degrade service for existing users.

• Existing co-locatable structures inside the search area as well 
as within a reasonable distance of the search area are 
submitted by site acquisition and reviewed by RF Engineering.  
If possible, RF will make use of existing or nearby structures 
before proposing to build new towers.

To resolve the coverage and capacity deficiencies previously detailed, Verizon Wireless is seeking to add one 
new cell facility within this area to improve wireless service capacity and coverage. By providing a new dominant 
signal area and offloading weak and distant traffic from East Rochester, Pittsford and White Haven with the 
proposed site, adequate and reliable service will be restored. The new 490 & Golf site will provide dominant and 
dedicated signal to the identified portions of the Town of Pittsford.  This helps to improve not only the 490 & 
Golf project area but will also result with significant improvements to the above mentioned overloaded sites 
ultimately improving community wide areas in and around the 490 & Golf project area.  

490 & Golf Search Area





































DY

H

WV

DY

H

WV

MB

E
GS

COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

GA001

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

01

TITLE SHEET

SITE

ZONING DRAWINGS
SITE NAME: 490 & GOLF

LOCATION CODE: 592753
PROJECT NUMBER: 20192073613

BELL ATLANTIC MOBILE SYSTEMS LLC
d/b/a

THESE DRAWINGS ARE FORMATTED FOR 22"x34" FULL SIZE AND 11"x17" HALF SIZE. OTHER
SIZED VERSIONS ARE NOT PRINTED TO THE SCALE SHOWN. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL
PLANS, EXISTING DIMENSIONS & CONDITIONS ON THE JOB SITE & SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY
THE ENGINEER IN WRITING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK
OR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME.

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

DIG SAFELY  -  NEW YORK

NY industrial code rule 753 requires no less than
two working days notice, but not more than ten

days notice.

Before You Dig, Drill Or Blast!

CALL US TOLL FREE  1-800-962-7962

UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
PROTECTIVE ORGANIZATION

New York
Dig   Safely.

UTILITY PROVIDERS
ELECTRIC PROVIDER: RG&E
ESR #: TBD
ACCOUNT #: TBD
PLANNER: TBD
PHONE: TBD

FIBER: TBD
PLANNER: TBD
PHONE: TBD

PROJECT SUMMARY/DIRECTORY
SITE ADDRESS: 60 GOLF AVENUE

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534

MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY: MONROE

TAX MAP NUMBER: 151.15-2-34 (7.4 ACRES PER TAX MAP)

ZONING DISTRICT: RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD (RN)
PROPERTY SETBACKS: FRONT - TBD

REAR - 20 FEET
SIDE - 20 FEET

LATITUDE: 43.097457° (43° 05' 50.85" N)
LONGITUDE: -77.502193° (77° 30' 07.89" W)
BASE ELEVATION: 437.5'± AMSL

PROPERTY OWNER: TOWN OF PITTSFORD
11 S MAIN STREET
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534

APPLICANT: BELL ATLANTIC MOBILE SYSTEMS, LLC
d/b/a VERIZON WIRELESS
1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE 100
WEST HENRIETTA, NY 14586

CONTACT: KATHY POMPONIO
PHONE: (585) 943-2623

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE: 0.11 ACRES

PROJECT SUMMARY/DIRECTORY
REVISION

DATE
REV
NODESCRIPTIONSHEET

#
1GA001 TITLE SHEET 03/22/2023

1CA100 OVERALL SITE PLAN 03/22/2023
1CA110 COMPOUND PLAN 03/22/2023
1CA120 GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN 03/22/2023

1GA002 GENERAL NOTES 03/22/2023

SCOPE OF WORK
1. THE PROPOSED WORK CONSISTS OF THE CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION OF AN

UNMANNED WIRELESS FACILITY WITH ASSOCIATED UTILITIES.

1VA100 SURVEY PLAN 03/22/2023
1VA110 SURVEY NOTES AND DESCRIPTIONS 03/22/2023

1CA500 TOWER ELEVATION, ORIENTATION AND RF INFO 03/22/2023
CA501 03/22/20231EQUIPMENT ELEVATIONS
CA502 03/22/20231
CA503 03/22/20231

SITE DETAILS
SITE DETAILS

N

N
O

R
TH

VICINITY MAP SCALE: 1" = 1,000' (22"x34")

PER REF #6}

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

GA002

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

02

GENERAL NOTES

REFERENCES

,,

W
WV

W

OH OH

T T

UG UG

G G

E E

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE.

PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE.

SECTION/PARCEL BOUNDARY
MIN. BUILDING SETBACK
CENTER LINE
EXIST. RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXIST. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EXISTING WATER MAIN, VALVE, & HYDRANT.
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER, & MANHOLE.
EXISTING DRAINAGE SEWER, FIELD INLET,
INLET MANHOLE, MANHOLE, & END SECTION.
EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES
EXISTING TELEPHONE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
EXISTING GAS
EXISTING ELECTRIC

EXISTING GUARD RAIL

TREE,HEDGE,EDGE OF WOODS

EXISTING SWALE
BARBED WIRE,STOCKADE,
CHAIN LINKED FENCE
EXISTING CONTOUR

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION @ X

CONCRETE PAD/ CONCRETE SIDEWALK

x 420.4

410

D

PROPOSED CONCRETE CURB

EXIST. EDGE OF GRAVEL

W
WV

W

T T

UG UG

G G

E E

OS OS

PROPOSED WATER MAIN, VALVE, & HYDRANT.
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER, & MANHOLE.
PROPOSED DRAINAGE SEWER, FIELD INLET,
INLET MANHOLE, MANHOLE, & END SECTION.
PROPOSED OVERHEAD UTILITIES
PROPOSED TELEPHONE

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
PROPOSED GAS SERVICE
PROPOSED ELECTRIC SERVICE

D

DY

H

OH OH

PROPOSED ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE

EXIST. CONCRETE CURB

W W EXISTING WATER LINE
E&T E&T

CATV CATV

EXISTING ELEC & TELE
EXISTING CABLE TV

E&T PROPOSED ELEC & TELE
SF SF PROPOSED SILT FENCE

STRUCTURAL NOTES:
1. PROPOSED TOWER AND FOUNDATION TO BE DESIGNED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

LICENSED IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

2. THE VERIFICATION OF STRUCTURAL ADEQUACY AND DESIGN OF THE ATTACHMENTS MUST BE
PERFORMED, PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, BY A PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

3. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT STANDARD (ANSI/TIA-222-G "STRUCTURAL
STANDARD STANDARD FOR ANTENNA SUPPORTING STRUCTURES AND ANTENNAS"), NEW
YORK STATE BUILDING CODE, AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
CODES.

1. ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.

2. RUBBISH, STUMPS, DEBRIS, STICKS, STONES AND OTHER REFUSE SHALL BE REMOVED FROM
THE SITE AND DISPOSED OF LEGALLY.

3. THE SITE SHALL BE GRADED TO CAUSE SURFACE WATER TO FLOW AWAY FROM THE
PROPOSED PLATFORM.

4. NO FILL OR EMBANKMENT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED ON FROZEN GROUND. FROZEN
MATERIALS, SNOW OR ICE SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN ANY FILL OR EMBANKMENT.

5. THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED AND BROUGHT TO A SMOOTH UNIFORM GRADE PRIOR
TO FINISHED SURFACE APPLICATION.

6. ALL EXISTING ACTIVE SEWER, WATER, GAS, ELECTRIC, AND OTHER UTILITIES WHERE
ENCOUNTERED IN THE WORK, SHALL BE PROTECTED AT ALL TIMES, AND WHERE REQUIRED
FOR THE PROPER EXECUTION OF THE WORK, SHALL BE RELOCATED AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER. EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE USED BY THE CONTRACTOR WHEN EXCAVATING
OR PIER DRILLING AROUND OR NEAR UTILITIES.

7. ALL EXISTING INACTIVE SEWER, WATER, GAS, ELECTRIC AND OTHER UTILITIES, WHICH
INTERFERE WITH THE EXECUTION OF THE WORK, SHALL BE REMOVED AND/OR CAPPED,
PLUGGED OR OTHERWISE DISCONTINUED AT POINTS WHICH WILL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE
EXECUTION OF THE WORK, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER.

8. THE AREAS OF THE OWNERS PROPERTY DISTURBED BY THE WORK SHALL BE GRADED TO A
UNIFORM SLOPE, FERTILIZED, SEEDED, AND COVERED WITH MULCH.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE TO EXISTING SITE DURING CONSTRUCTION.
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, IF REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION, SHALL BE IN
CONFORMANCE WITH THE STATE GUIDELINES AND ANY LOCAL REGULATIONS.

10. ALL RESTORATION ISSUES SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN 72 HOURS OF THE COMPLETION OF
THE WORK ACTIVITY OR WITHIN A REASONABLE AMOUNT OF TIME AS DIRECTED BY
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER/ENGINEER.

11. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO RETAIN NATURAL GROWTH AND PREVENT DAMAGE TO TREES
WITHIN AND OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION AND SPECIFIED WORK AREAS CAUSED
BY EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS.  ANY DAMAGE TO THIS NATURAL GROWTH SHALL BE
RESTORED AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

12. ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION SHALL BE RESTORED
BY THE CONTRACTOR.

13. IN THE EVENT THE CONTRACTOR DAMAGES AN EXISTING UTILITY SERVICE CAUSING AN
INTERRUPTION IN SAID SERVICE, HE SHALL IMMEDIATELY COMMENCE WORK TO  RESTORE
SERVICE AND MAY NOT CONTINUE HIS WORK OPERATION UNTIL SERVICE IS RESTORED.

SITE NOTESLEGEND

LOD LOD PROPOSED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
CFS CFS PROPOSED COMPOST FILTER SOCK

PROPOSED GUARD RAILING

F F EXISTING FIBER
LC LC EXISTING LIGHT CONTROL

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES
TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES

GENERAL MEASURES:

1. AS MUCH AS IS PRACTICAL, EXISTING VEGETATION SHALL BE PRESERVED. FOLLOWING
THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES IN ANY PORTION OF THE SITE,
PERMANENT VEGETATION SHALL BE ESTABLISHED ON ALL EXPOSED SOILS.

2. SITE PREPARATION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PLANNED TO MINIMIZE THE SCOPE AND
DURATION OF SOIL DISRUPTION.

PARTICULAR MEASURES:

1. DRAINAGE DITCH SEDIMENT FILTERS: DITCHES, SHALL RECEIVE CHECK DAMS WITH 2-9
INCH STONE MEETING NYS-DOT LIGHT STONE FILL REQUIREMENTS SO AS TO
EFFECTIVELY TRAP SEDIMENT AND MINIMIZE ITS RELEASE OFF-SITE. CHECK DAMS
SHALL HAVE A 9" MINIMUM WEIR AND BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN EACH DITCH
BEGINNING AT ITS DOWNSTREAM TERMINUS. CHECK DAMS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN
THE CHANNEL SO THAT THE CREST OF THE DOWNSTREAM DAM IS AT THE ELEVATION
OF THE TOE OF THE UPSTREAM DAM.

2. SILT FENCES AND COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AROUND ALL
STOCKPILES OF FILL, TOPSOIL AND EXCAVATED OVERBURDEN THAT ARE TO REMAIN
FOR PERIODS LESS THAN 30 DAYS. SILT FENCES AND COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL
BE ANCHORED AND MAINTAINED IN GOOD CONDITION UNTIL SUCH TIME AS STOCKPILES
ARE REMOVED AND STOCKPILING AREAS ARE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE AND
PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

3. TOPSOIL AND FILL THAT IS TO REMAIN STOCKPILED ON-SITE FOR PERIODS GREATER
THAN 30 DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING. PRIOR TO THE SEEDING OPERATION,
THE STOCKPILED MATERIAL SHALL BE GRADED AS NEEDED AND FEASIBLE TO PERMIT
THE USE OF CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT FOR SEEDBED PREPARATION, SEEDING,
MULCH APPLICATION AND MULCH ANCHORING.

4. IN NO CASE SHALL ERODIBLE MATERIALS BE STOCKPILED WITH 25 FEET OF ANY DITCH,
STREAM, OR OTHER SURFACE WATER BODY.

PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES

1. PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER: IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY OR WHERE WORK IS DELAYED AND WILL
NOT BE DISTURBED FOR 21 DAYS OR MORE IN ANY PORTION OF THE SITE. PERMANENT
OR TEMPORARY VEGETATION SHALL BE ESTABLISHED WITHIN 14 DAYS ON ALL
EXPOSED SOILS. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED AS SOON AS
PRACTICAL  FOLLOWING DISTURBANCE TO STABILIZE BARE SOIL AND PROMOTE THE
PROMPT RE-ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATION.

A. AN ADEQUATE SEEDBED SHALL BE PREPARED BY SCARIFYING COMPACTED
SOIL AND REMOVING SURFACE DEBRIS AND OBSTACLES.

B. LIME SHALL BE APPLIED SUFFICIENTLY TO ATTAIN A SOIL ACIDITY pH OF 6.0 TO
7.0.

C. FERTILIZER (5-10-10 MIXTURE OR EQUIVALENT) SHALL BE APPLIED PER SOIL
TEST RESULTS OR AT A RATE OF 600 LBS PER ACRE.

D. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH WILL REMAIN TEMPORARILY FALLOW FOR PERIODS
GREATER THAN 14 DAYS SHALL BE SEEDED AT THE FOLLOWING RATE TO
PRODUCE TEMPORARY GROUND COVER: 30 LBS RYEGRASS (ANNUAL OR
PERENNIAL) PER ACRE. DURING THE WINTER, USE 100 LBS CERTIFIED
"AROOSTOCK" WINTER RYE (CEREAL RYE) PER ACRE.

E. PERMANENT SEEDING SHALL BE APPLIED ON 4" MIN. TOPSOIL AT THE
FOLLOWING RATE FOR ROUGH OR OCCASIONAL MOWING AREAS:
8 LBS EMPIRE BIRDSFOOT TIREFOIL OR COMMON WHITE CLOVER PER ACRE.
20 LBS TALL FESCUE PER ACRE PLUS
2 LBS REDTOP OR 5 LBS RYEGRASS (PERENNIAL) PER ACRE

FOR MOWED AREAS:
65 LBS KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS PER ACRE
65 LBS RYEGRASS (PERENNIAL) PER ACRE

F. ALL SEEDING SHALL BE PERFORMED USING THE BROADCAST METHOD OR
HYDROSEEDING, UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED.

G. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED SUBSEQUENT TO SEEDING BY
APPLYING 2 TONS OF STRAW MULCH PER ACRE. STRAW MULCH SHALL BE
ANCHORED BY APPLYING 750 LBS OF WOOD FIBER MULCH PER ACRE WITH A
HYDROSEEDER, OR TUCKING THE MULCH WITH SMOOTH DISCS OR OTHER
MULCH ANCHORING TOOLS TO A DEPTH OF 3". MULCH ANCHORING TOOLS
SHALL BE PULLED ACROSS SLOPES ALONG TOPOGRAPHIC CONTOURS.

2. ALL UNNECESSARY REMOVAL OF HEALTHY TREES SHALL BE AVOIDED. MATERIALS
SHALL NOT BE STORED NOR MACHINERY OPERATED WITHIN THE DRIP-LINE OF THE
TREES TO REMAIN.

MAINTENANCE OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ON A DAILY BASIS INSPECT AND MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY
AND FUNCTION OF ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES
THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.

2. TO ASSURE PROPER FUNCTION, SILTATION BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD
CONDITION AND REINFORCED, EXTENDED, REPAIRED OR REPLACED AS NECESSARY.
WASHOUTS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPAIRED, RE-SEEDED AND PROTECTED FROM
FURTHER EROSION.

3. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM BEHIND THE SEDIMENT FENCE WHEN IT
BECOMES ABOUT 0.5 FEET DEEP AT THE FENCE AND FROM BEHIND THE COMPOST
FILTER SOCKS ONCE IT REACHES 1/2 THE FILTER SOCK HEIGHT. THE SEDIMENT FENCE
AND COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE REPAIRED AS NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN
BARRIER.

4. ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE FERTILIZED, RESEEDED AS NECESSARY, AND MULCHED
ACCORDING TO SPECIFICATIONS IN THE VEGETATIVE PLAN IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN A
VIGOROUS, DENSE VEGETATIVE COVER.

SOIL AND EROSION CONTROL NOTES
1. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION ENTRAPMENT AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT KEY

LOCATIONS TO INTERCEPT AND CLARIFY SILT LADEN RUNOFF FROM THE SITE.

2. SILT THAT LEAVES THE SITE IN SPITE OF THE REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS SHALL BE
COLLECTED AND REMOVED AS DIRECTED BY APPROPRIATE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES.

3. AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, ALL TEMPORARY SILTATION DEVICES SHALL BE
REMOVED AND THE AFFECTED AREAS REGRADED, OR TREATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
APPROVED SITE PLANS.

4. ALL SEDIMENTATION ENTRAPMENT STRUCTURES WILL BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED ON
A REGULAR BASIS.

5. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SILT FENCE AND/ OR COMPOST
FILTER SOCKS) AROUND AREAS BEING DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION AND AS
NECESSARY.

6. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL SILT FENCE OR COMPOST FILTER SOCKS DOWNSLOPE OF ALL
UTILITY TRENCHES.

7. DISTANCES SHOWN FROM THE WETLANDS IF ANY ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND SOIL
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS ESTABLISH THE MINIMUM SEPARATION
PERMITTED BETWEEN THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND BOUNDARY OF THE
WETLANDS.

7.1. AREA OF DISTURBANCE LINES SHALL BE CLEARLY DELINEATED IN THE FIELD BY
INSTALLING ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCING AROUND THE ENTIRE PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION AREA. EXCEPT AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE MITIGATION PLANTINGS,
NO ENCROACHMENT BEYOND THESE LIMITS BY WORKERS OR MACHINERY SHALL BE
PERMITTED.

7.2. GRADING AND CLEARING AND OTHER CONSTRUCTION-RELATED ACTIVITIES SHALL
TAKE PLACE ONLY WITHIN THE DELINEATED AREA OF DISTURBANCE LINES. THESE
AREAS OF DISTURBANCE LINES REPRESENT THE MAXIMUM LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES. EVERY ATTEMPT SHALL BE MADE TO FURTHER REDUCE GRADING AND
CLEARING ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE AREA OF DISTURBANCE LINES BY MAINTAINING
NATURAL VEGETATION AND TOPOGRAPHY WHEREVER PRACTICABLE.

7.3. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION RELATED-ACTIVITIES OCCURRING ON THIS
SITE SHALL COMPLY WITH THE STANDARDS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE NEW
YORK STATE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL.

7.4. PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY SITE WORK, THE APPLICANT SHALL STAKE
THE LOCATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR INSPECTION AND APPROVAL BY
THE TOWN ENGINEER (IF REQUIRED).

7.5. ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN
SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY SITE WORK. THE TOWN ENGINEER
SHALL HAVE INSPECTED THE INSTALLATION OF ALL REQUIRED SOIL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO THE AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED
WITH ANY PHASE OF THE SITE WORK (IF REQUIRED).

7.6. THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD, A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL RETAINED
BY THE APPLICANT SHALL, ON AT LEAST A WEEKLY BASIS, PRIOR TO ANY PREDICTED
RAIN EVENT AND AFTER RUNOFF-PRODUCING RAIN EVENT, INSPECT THE SOIL
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES TO ENSURE THEIR PROPER
FUNCTIONING.

7.7. ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND ANY OTHER REQUIRED UTILITY APPURTENANCES
SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED BY TOWN SPECIFICATIONS AND AS SHOWN ON
THESE PLANS.

7.8. IF THE APPLICANT, DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENCOUNTERS SUCH
CONDITIONS AS FLOOD AREAS, UNDERGROUND WATER,  SOFT OR SILTY AREAS,
IMPROPER DRAINAGE, OR OTHER UNUSUAL CIRCUMSTANCES OR CONDITIONS THAT
WERE NOT FORESEEN IN THE ORIGINAL PLANNING, THEY SHALL REPORT SUCH
CONDITIONS IMMEDIATELY TO THE TOWN ENGINEER. THE APPLICANT MAY SUBMIT, IF
THEY SO DESIRE, THEIR RECOMMENDATIONS AS THE SPECIAL TREATMENT TO BE
GIVEN SUCH AREAS TO SECURE ADEQUATE, PERMANENT AND SATISFACTORY
CONSTRUCTION. THE TOWN ENGINEER, WITHOUT UNNECESSARY DELAY, SHALL
INVESTIGATE THE CONDITION OR CONDITIONS, AND SHALL EITHER APPROVE THE
APPLICANT'S RECOMMENDATION TO CORRECT THE CONDITIONS, ORDER A
MODIFICATION THEROF, OR ISSUE THEIR OWN SPECIFICATION FOR THE CORRECTION
OF THE CONDITIONS. IN THE EVENT OF THE APPLICANT'S DISAGREEMENT WITH THE
DECISION OF THE TOWN ENGINEER, OR IN THE EVENT OF A SIGNIFICANT CHANGE
RESULTING TO THE SITE PLAN OR ANY CHANGE THAT INVOLVES WETLAND
REGULATED AREAS, THE MATTER SHALL BE DECIDED BY THE PLANNING BOARD. ANY
SUCH CONDITIONS OBSERVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD OR ITS AGENTS SHALL BE
SIMILARLY TREATED.

1. CORNER POSTS, PULL POSTS, AND END POSTS SHALL BE 3" NOMINAL O.D.,
SCHEDULE 40, STEEL PIPE CONFORMING WITH ASTM F-1083. GATE POSTS SHALL
BE 4" NOMINAL O.D., SCHEDULE 40, STEEL PIPE CONFORMING WITH ASTM F-1083
AND MAY BE UTILIZED FOR SINGLE GATE OPENING WIDTHS OF 6 FEET OR LESS
AND FOR DOUBLE GATE OPENING WIDTHS OF 12 FEET OR LESS.

2. LINE POSTS SHALL BE 2" NOMINAL O.D. SCHEDULE 40 STEEL PIPE CONFORMING
WITH ASTM F-1083.

3. TOP RAIL AND BRACE RAIL SHALL BE 1 5/8" NOMINAL O.D. PIPE CONFORMING WITH
ASTM F-1083.

4. GATE FRAMES SHALL BE FABRICATED FROM 1 1/2" NOMINAL O.D. PIPE
CONFORMING WITH ASTM F-1083.

5. FENCE FABRIC SHALL BE 9 GAUGE WIRE SIZE, 2" MESH CHAIN LINK FENCE
CONFORMING WITH ASTM A-392.

6. TIE WIRE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:
a) AT POSTS, RAILS, AND WHERE NECESSARY ON GATE FRAMES: MINIMUM 11

GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL SPACED AT NOT LESS THAN 14" ON CENTER.
b) AT TENSION WIRES: BY HOG RINGS SPACED AT NOT LESS THAN 24" ON

CENTER.

7. TENSION WIRE SHALL BE 7 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL.

8. THE GATE LATCH SHALL BE THE MALLEABLE IRON FORK TYPE AS MANUFACTURED
BY PAGE WILSON AS THEIR TYPE 75 GATE LATCH ASSEMBLY, OR EQUAL. PAD
LOCKS ARE TO BE PROVIDED BY THE OWNER.

9. FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F-567 AND GATES SHALL
BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F-900.

FENCING NOTES 1. TOPOGRAPHY AND BOUNDARY SHOWN FROM A FIELD SURVEY BY COSTICH  ENGINEERING,
D.P.C. ON 01/06/2023 & 02/24/2023. HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATA OBTAINED THROUGH
NGS "OPUS".

2. PER THE NYSDEC FRESHWATER WETLANDS MAP, THERE ARE NO STATE WETLANDS IN
PROJECT AREA.

3. PER THE NATIONAL WETLANDS INVENTORY MAPS, THERE ARE FEDERAL WETLANDS
APPROXIMATELY 650 FEET NORTHWEST OF THE PROJECT AREA.

4. PER THE ERSI/FEMA PROJECT IMPACT HAZARD INFORMATION AND AWARENESS SITE MAP
THERE IS NO 100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN IN THE PROJECT AREA.

5. PER A SURVEY MAP PREPARED BY CLOUGH, HARBOR & ASSOCIATES L.L.P. DATED
04/01/2004.

6. PER A 1A CERTIFICATION LETTER PREPARED BY COSTICH ENGINEERING D.P.C. DATED
03/06/2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
x



DY

H

WV

DY

H

WV

MB

FLAG
POLE

E

GS

X

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

E&T
E&T

E&T
E&T

E&T
E&T

O
H

E&T
E&T E&T

E&T
E&T

E&T
E&T

E&T

EXISTING
GATE

EXISTING
UTILITY POLE

FTR 12

EXISTING
UTILITY POLE

RGE 11
GRAVEL

12" HDPE

HIGHWAY
DEPARTMENT

GATE MOTOR

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
TG=445.14
E INV=442.44
W INV=442.34

12" HDPE

ONE STORY
METAL BUILDING

FF=446.39

EXISTING
CONCRETE PAD

W/ FUEL TANK

EXISTING METAL
GUIDE RAILS

EXISTING
CONCRETE WALL

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

STONE
PILE

DEBRIS
PILE

EXISTING
CONCRETE WALL

MULCH
PILE

EXISTING CONCRETE WALL

12" HDPE
12" HDPE

12
" H

D
PE

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
TG=437.62
NE INV=435.40
SW INV=435.47

12
" H

D
PE

ONE STORY
METAL BUILDINGSALT STORAGE

BUILDINGGARAGE

FOUND
MONUMENT

EXISTING 6'
CHAIN LINK
FENCEEXISTING 6'

CHAIN WIRE
FENCE

MULCH/DIRT
12" HDPE

INV=432.15

N/F
TOWN OF PITTSFORD

T.A.# 151.15-2-34
60 GOLF AVENUE

N/F
PITTSFORD CEMETERY

T.A.# 151.15-2-33
0 WASHINGTON ROAD

N/F
KEVIN & LINDA
ROSENTHAL

T.A.# 151.15-2-35
50 & 52 GOLF

AVENUE

N/F
GLEN E. MADISON
T.A.# 151.15-2-36

46 & 48 GOLF AVENUE

GOLF AVENUE

(49.5' WIDE) N/F
CSX TRANSPORTATION INC.

T.A.# 151.16-4-11
OFF EAST AVENUE

RO
U

TE I-490

APPROXIMATE PARCEL BOUNDS

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
PA

R
C

EL
 B

O
U

N
D

S

APPROXIMATE PARCEL BOUNDS

PROPOSED 125' MONOPOLE TOWER
LAT:43.097457° (43° 05' 50.85"N)

LONG:-77.502193° (77° 30' 07.89"W)
BASE ELEV= 437.5'± AMSL

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
LEASE PARCEL

AREA= 0.23± ACRES

PROPOSED  20' WIDE
ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED
UTILITY POLE AND
GUY ANCHOR

NO PARKING
TRAFFIC ARROW

STOP

100'±

116.12'

134.00'

APPRO
XIM

ATE

HIG
HW

AY BO
UNDS

80.00'

81.97' FOUND
MONUMENT

EXISTING UTILITY POLE
#12.5

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
TG=453.01

E INV=451.46

CAMERA

GRAVEL

GRAVEL
EXISTING RAILROAD
TRACKS

EXISTING 6' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

ZONING: RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD

ZONING: AGRICULTURAL

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
TG=444.03
E INV=441.38
W INV=441.48

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
TG=442.70
E INV=440.50
W INV=440.55

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
TG=442.09
NE INV=439.84
W INV=439.94

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC AND FIBER CONDUITS
WITHIN A PROPOSED 10' WIDE
UTILITY EASEMENT

GOLF AVENUE (COUNTY ROAD 35)

171'±

31'±

49'±

EXISTING UTILITY POLE
RGE 11A

FRONTIER 12-1/2A

ED
G

E O
F EASTBO

U
N

D
 TR

AVEL LAN
E

PROPOSED UTILITY
PULL BOXES (TYP.)

TREE CANOPY
HEIGHT= 67'±

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
FEDERAL WETLAND PER REF #3

EXISTING POND

COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

VA100

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

03

SURVEY PLAN

SCALE:

1
VA100

SURVEY PLAN
1" = 50' (22 x 34 SHEET)
1" = 100' (11 x 17 SHEET) ( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch =        ft. (22" x 34" SHEET)
1 inch =        ft. (11" x 17" SHEET)

502550 100 200

50
100

N

N
O

R
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

VA110

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

04

SURVEY NOTES &
DESCRIPTIONS

SURVEY REFERENCES

1. TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN FROM A FIELD SURVEY BY COSTICH ENGINEERING ON
01/06/2023 AND 02/24/2023 HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATA OBTAINED
THROUGH NYSDOT CORS NETWORK REFERENCED TO THE FOLLOWING
MONUMENT

           PITTSFORD CORS STATION
-LATITUDE: 43-05-35.48461 (N)         NAD 83 (CORS)
-LONGITUDE: 077-31-31.11244 (W)
-ELLIP HEIGHT: 113.481 METERS     NAVD 88 (CORS)

2. PER THE NYSDEC FRESHWATER WETLANDS MAP, THERE ARE NO STATE
WETLANDS IN PROJECT AREA.

3. PER THE NATIONAL WETLANDS INVENTORY MAPS, THERE ARE FEDERAL
WETLANDS APPROXIMATELY 650 FEET NORTHWEST OF THE PROJECT AREA.

4. PER THE ERSI/FEMA PROJECT IMPACT HAZARD INFORMATION AND
AWARENESS SITE MAP THERE IS NO 100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN IN THE PROJECT
AREA.

5. PER A SURVEY MAP PREPARED BY CLOUGH, HARBOR & ASSOCIATES L.L.P.
DATED 04/01/2004.

6. PER A 1A CERTIFICATION LETTER PREPARED BY COSTICH ENGINEERING
D.P.C. DATED 03/06/2023.

7. STEWART TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, TITLE NO. 71153084, HAVING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE APRIL 22, 2021.

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,
COUNTY OF MONROE, AND STATE OF NEW YORK, BEING A PART OF LOT NO. 26
AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  BEGINNING AT AN IRON PIPE
TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE (225) FEET EAST OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A
PARCEL OF LAND CONVEYED BY JOHN AND LAVINIA M. BEER TO WILLIAM E. AND
TESSIE G.R. BEER BY DEED DATED NOVEMBER 8, 1915 AND RECORDED IN
MONROE COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE IN LIBER 979 OF DEEDS AT PAGE 11, SAID IRON
PIPE BEING ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE CEMETERY PROPERTY, FORMERLY
THE ARTHUR E. DAVIS PROPERTY; THENCE (1) SOUTHERLY ON A LINE AT RIGHT
ANGLES TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID CEMETERY PROPERTY, THREE
HUNDRED THIRTY-TWO AND TWELVE ONE-HUNDREDTHS FEET TO AN IRON PIPE
ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF GOLF AVENUE; THENCE (2) EASTERLY ALONG THE
NORTHERLY LINE OF GOLF AVENUE, TWENTY-NINE AND NINETY-TWO
ONE-HUNDREDTHS (29.92) FEET TO AN IRON PIPE; THENCE (3) SOUTHERLY ON A
LINE MAKING AN ANGLE IN THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF EIGHTY-EIGHT (88)
DEGREES, FORTY-NINE AND FIFTY-THREE ONE-HUNDREDTHS (49.53) FEET TO AN
IRON PIPE ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE WEST SHORE RAILROAD PROPERTY;
THENCE (4) EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID RAILROAD, SIXTEEN
HUNDRED FIFTY-NINE AND NINE-TENTHS (1659.9) FEET; THENCE (5) NORTHERLY
ON A LINE AT RIGHT ANGLES TO  PRECEDING LINE AND ALONG THE WESTERLY
LINE OF SAID RAILROAD, TWENTY (20) FEET; THENCE (6) EASTERLY ON A LINE AT
RIGHT ANGLES TO PRECEDING LINE AND ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID
RAILROAD, ONE HUNDRED NINETY-FOUR (194) FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF
THE BEER FARM AND THE WESTERLY LINE OF LAND FORMERLY OWNED BY
HORACE WEBSTER; THENCE (7) NORTHERLY ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE
BEER FARM SEVENTY-NINE AND FIVE-TENTHS (79.5) FEET TO THE NORTHERLY
LINE OF THE BEER FARM AND THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE CEMETERY
PROPERTY; THENCE (8) WESTERLY ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE BEER
FARM, EIGHTEEN HUNDRED SIXTY-FIVE AND FOURTEEN ONE-HUNDREDTHS
(1865.14) FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING.  ALSO ALL RIGHT AND TITLE THAT
THE FIRST PARTIES MAY HAVE TO THE LAND ADJOINING THE ABOVE DESCRIBED
PARCEL OF LAND, PART OR ALL OF WHICH MAY BE INCLUDED WITHIN THE LIMITS
OF GOLF AVENUE AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  BEGINNING AT AN IRON PIPE AT
A POINT WHERE THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND
AND DESCRIBED AT NO. 1 ABOVE, INTERSECTS THE NORTHERLY LINE OF GOLF
AVENUE; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF GOLF AVENUE
TWENTY-NINE AND NINETY-TWO ONE-HUNDREDTHS (29.92) FEET TO AN IRON PIPE;
THENCE SOUTHERLY ON A LINE MAKING AN ANGLE IN THE SOUTHWEST
QUADRANT OF EIGHTY-EIGHT (88) DEGREES, FORTY-NINE AND FIFTY-THREE
ONE-HUNDREDTHS (49.53) FEET TO AN IRON PIPE ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF
WEST SHORE RAILROAD PROPERTY; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE NORTHERLY
LINE OF SAID RAILROAD PROPERTY TO A POINT ON LINE WITH THE WESTERLY
LINE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN COURSE NO. 1 ABOVE; THENCE
NORTHERLY ALONG SAID LINE TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING.
THE FOREGOING DESCRIBED PREMISES ARE SHOWN ON A MAP OF A PART OF THE
WILLIAM AND TESSIE G. BEER PROPERTY, DATED FEBRUARY 14, 1946, MADE BY R.
EDWARD GASKIN AND FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF MONROE COUNTY
ON THE 21ST DAY OF MARCH, 1946. EXCEPTING APPROPRIATIONS RECORDED IN
LIBER 2902 OF DEEDS, PAGES 337 AND 338. ALSO EXCEPTING PREMISES
RECORDED IN LIBER 3085 OF DEEDS PAGE 1.

SCHEDULE A PARENT PARCEL

STEWART TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, TITLE NO. 71153084, HAVING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE APRIL 22, 2021. SCHEDULE B - SECTION II EXCEPTION (SURVEY
PERTINENT ITEMS) DETERMINATIONS ARE:

12. EASEMENT GRANTED BY JOHN G. BEER, LAVINIA M. BEER, WILLIAM E. BEER
AND TESSIE G. R. BEER TO ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION,
DATED APRIL 16, 1924 AND RECORDED APRIL 22, 1924 IN LIBER 1268 OF
DEEDS, PAGE 430. EASEMENT IS A POLE LINE EASEMENT, SAID POLES TO BE
ERECTED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF FAIRPORT ROAD AND ABOUT 18 FEET FROM
THE CENTER OF THE HIGHWAY. EASEMENT DOES NOT AFFECT THE
PROPOSED ACCESS OR LEASE PARCEL.

TITLE REVIEW

DESCRIPTION OF LEASE PARCEL

DESCRIPTION OF ACCESS EASEMENT

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN THE TOWN OF
PITTSFORD, COUNTY OF MONROE, STATE OF NEW YORK, ALL AS SHOWN
ON A MAP ENTITLED 490 & GOLF PROJECT # 20192073613 SCHEMATIC
TOTAL HOLDINGS – SURVEY PLAN", PREPARED BY COSTICH ENGINEERING,
D.P.C., HAVING DRAWING NUMBER 7714.01 VA100, DATED 03/03/2023, AND
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A POINT ON THE ASSUMED WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF INTERSTATE ROUTE 490 BEING ON THE ASSUMED COMMON
PROPERTY LINE BETWEEN LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OWNED BY THE
TOWN OF PITTSFORD  HAVING T.A. # 151.15-2-34 TO THE NORTH AND LANDS
NOW OR FORMERLY OWNED BY CSX TRANSPORTATION INC. HAVING T.A. #
151.16-4-11 TO THE SOUTH; THENCE

A. S81°33'05"W, AND ALONG THE AFOREMENTIONED ASSUMED COMMON
PROPERTY LINE A DISTANCE OF 81.97 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF
BEGINNING; THENCE

1. S81°33'05"W, A DISTANCE OF 20.49 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

2. N21°02'49"W, A DISTANCE OF 18.72 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

3. S83°20'50"W, A DISTANCE OF 327.68 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

4. N88°28'11"W, A DISTANCE OF 83.52 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

5. S81°10'42"W, A DISTANCE OF 532.90 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

6. S62°42'17"W, A DISTANCE OF 50.53 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

7. S79°08'44"W, A DISTANCE OF 19.73 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

8. N06°26'55"W, A DISTANCE OF 20.06 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

9. N79°08'44"E, A DISTANCE OF 15.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

10. N62°42'17"E, A DISTANCE OF 50.90 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

11. N81°10'42"E, A DISTANCE OF 537.96 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

12. S88°28'11"E, A DISTANCE OF 83.90 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

13. N83°20'50"E, A DISTANCE OF 301.87 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

14. N31°43'33"E, A DISTANCE OF 23.41 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

15. N21°02'49"W, A DISTANCE OF 53.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

16. N68°57'11"E, A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

17. S21°02'49"E, A DISTANCE OF 116.12 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF
BEGINNING.

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY
OF MONROE, STATE OF NEW YORK, ALL AS SHOWN ON A MAP ENTITLED 490 & GOLF
PROJECT # 20192073613 SCHEMATIC TOTAL HOLDINGS – SURVEY PLAN", PREPARED
BY COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C., HAVING DRAWING NUMBER 7714.01 VA100, DATED
03/03/2023, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE ASSUMED WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF
INTERSTATE ROUTE 490 BEING ON THE ASSUMED COMMON PROPERTY LINE
BETWEEN LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OWNED BY THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD  HAVING
T.A. # 151.15-2-34 TO THE NORTH AND LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OWNED BY CSX
TRANSPORTATION INC. HAVING T.A. # 151.16-4-11 TO THE SOUTH; THENCE

1. S81°33'05"W, AND ALONG THE AFOREMENTIONED ASSUMED COMMON PROPERTY
LINE A DISTANCE OF 81.97 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

2. N21°02'49"W, A DISTANCE OF 116.12 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE

3. N68°57'11"E, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ASSUMED WESTERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE ROUTE 490; THENCE

4. S21°02'49"E, AND ALONG THE ASSUMED WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF
INTERSTATE ROUTE 490 A DISTANCE OF 134.00 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF
BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 0.230 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



DY
H

WV

DY

H

WV

MB

FLAG
POLE

E

GS

X

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

X

X

E&T
E&T

E&T
E&T

E&T
E&T

O
H

E&T
E&T E&T

E&T
E&T

E&T
E&T

E&T

X

EXISTING
GATE

EXISTING
UTILITY POLE

FTR 12

EXISTING
UTILITY POLE

RGE 11
GRAVEL

HIGHWAY
DEPARTMENT

GATE MOTOR

16"

ONE STORY
METAL BUILDING

FF=446.39

10"

EXISTING
CONCRETE PAD

W/ FUEL TANK

EXISTING METAL
GUIDE RAILS

EXISTING
CONCRETE WALL

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

STONE
PILE

DEBRIS
PILE

EXISTING
CONCRETE WALL

MULCH
PILE

EXISTING CONCRETE WALL

21"20"

ONE STORY
METAL BUILDINGSALT STORAGE

BUILDINGGARAGE

EXISTING 6'
CHAIN LINK
FENCEEXISTING 6'

CHAIN WIRE
FENCE

MULCH/DIRT

N/F
TOWN OF PITTSFORD

T.A.# 151.15-2-34
60 GOLF AVENUE

N/F
PITTSFORD CEMETERY

T.A.# 151.15-2-33
0 WASHINGTON ROAD

N/F
KEVIN & LINDA
ROSENTHAL

T.A.# 151.15-2-35
50 & 52 GOLF

AVENUE

N/F
GLEN E. MADISON
T.A.# 151.15-2-36

46 & 48 GOLF AVENUE

GOLF AVENUE

(49.5' WIDE) N/F
CSX TRANSPORTATION INC.

T.A.# 151.16-4-11
OFF EAST AVENUE

RO
U

TE I-490

APPROXIMATE PARCEL BOUNDS

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
PA

R
C

EL
 B

O
U

N
D

S

APPROXIMATE PARCEL BOUNDS

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
LEASE PARCEL

AREA= 0.23± ACRES

PROPOSED  20' WIDE
ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED
FENCED

COMPOUND

PROPOSED
UTILITY POLE AND
GUY ANCHOR

NO PARKING
TRAFFIC ARROW

STOP

APPRO
XIM

ATE

HIG
HW

AY BO
UNDS

EXISTING UTILITY POLE
#12.5

CAMERA

17"

GRAVEL

GRAVEL
EXISTING RAILROAD
TRACKS

EXISTING 6' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

44
0 44

5

445

440 439441

436

435
434

433

432

445
440 435440

435

445

453

452
451

445

SOIL NAME: CoB
SOIL GROUP A

SOIL NAME: DuC3
SOIL GROUP C

SOIL NAME: CoC
SOIL GROUP A

SOILS NAME: Cw
SOIL GROUP B

SOIL NAME: ArB
SOIL GROUP A

SOIL NAME: CoC
SOIL GROUP A

SOIL NAME: CoC
SOIL GROUP A

SOIL NAME: CoC
SOIL GROUP A

SOIL NAME: ArB
SOIL GROUP A

SOIL NAME: ArB
SOIL GROUP A

434

434

435

436
437

ZONING: RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD

ZONING: AGRICULTURAL

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC AND FIBER CONDUITS
WITHIN A PROPOSED 10' WIDE
UTILITY EASEMENT

GOLF AVENUE (COUNTY ROAD 35)

PROPOSED 125' MONOPOLE TOWER
LAT:43.097457° (43° 05' 50.85"N)

LONG:-77.502193° (77° 30' 07.89"W)
BASE ELEV= 437.5'± AMSL

EXISTING UTILITY POLE
RGE 11A

FRONTIER 12-1/2A

ED
G

E O
F EASTBO

U
N

D
 TR

AVEL LAN
E

PROPOSED UTILITY
PULL BOXES (TYP.)

TREE CANOPY
HEIGHT= 67'±

45
5

45
0

44
5

44
0

43
5

435

440

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
FEDERAL WETLAND PER REF #3

EXISTING POND

COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

CA100

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

05

OVERALL SITE PLAN

SCALE:

1
CA100

OVERALL SITE PLAN
1" = 50' (22 x 34 SHEET)
1" = 100' (11 x 17 SHEET) ( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch =        ft. (22" x 34" SHEET)
1 inch =        ft. (11" x 17" SHEET)

502550 100 200

50
100

N

N
O

R
TH

EXISTING UTILITIES (LOCATION, SIZES AND INVERTS) SHOWN ON THE
PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE NOT CERTIFIED AS TO THE
ACCURACY OF THEIR LOCATION  OR COMPLETENESS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING  THE EXACT
LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES IN THE
PATH  OF, OR CLOSELY PARALLEL TO, OR UNDER, THE PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
DELAYS OR DAMAGES OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF INCORRECTLY
LOCATED UTILITIES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO
NOTIFY THE VARIOUS UTILITY OWNERS IN AMPLE TIME FOR THEM TO
LOCATE AND MARK THEIR FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO
NOTIFY UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATION SERVICE AT LEAST 48
HOURS IN ADVANCE OF COMMENCING ANY WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

E&T

E&T

E&T

E&T

E&T

E&T

E&T

E&T

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

E

E&T

E&T

E&T

E&T

21"

20"

PROPOSED 125' MONOPOLE TOWER
LAT:43.097457° (43° 05' 50.85"N)

LONG:-77.502193° (77° 30' 07.89"W)
BASE ELEV= 437.5'± AMSL

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
LEASE PARCEL

AREA= 0.23± ACRES

APPRO
XIM

ATE HIG
HW

AY BO
UNDS

GRAVEL

EXISTING 6' CHAIN LINK
FENCE

PROPOSED 16'x22.5' VERIZON
WIRELESS EQUIPMENT AREA

PROPOSED (2) 6' SWING
GATES W/ BARBED

WIRE TOP (TYP.)

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
EQUIPMENT CABINETS ON

4'x11.5' CONCRETE SLAB

APPROXIMATE LIMITS
OF BURIED 23'x23'

TOWER FOUNDATION

PROPOSED BOLLARD
(TYP) 5' ON CENTER

PROPOSED METER
UTILITY BOARDPROPOSED

TRANSFORMER

PROPOSED 6' TALL CHAIN LINK
FENCE W/ BARBED WIRE TOP

GRAVEL

EXISTING
WOODS

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS EQUIPMENT
H-FRAME

PROPOSED 2' WIDE
CABLE BRIDGE (16'± L.F.)

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC AND
FIBER CONDUITS WITHIN A PROPOSED 10'

WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT

31.0'±

AREA RESERVED FOR
FUTURE COMPOUND
EXPANSION

45.0'±

30.0'±

46.5'±
7.

0'±

9.0'±

16.5'±

4.25'±

9.75'±

4.25'±

AREA RESERVED FOR
FUTURE CARRIER

PROPOSED STONE
YARD. EXTEND 1.
OUTSIDE FENCE

CFS

C
FS

CFS

C
FS

EDGE OF GRAVEL

COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

CA110

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

06

COMPOUND PLAN

SCALE:

1
CA110

COMPOUND PLAN
1" = 5' (22 x 34 SHEET)
1" = 10' (11 x 17 SHEET) ( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch =        ft. (22" x 34" SHEET)
1 inch =        ft. (11" x 17" SHEET)

52.55 10 20

5
10

N

N
O

R
TH

EXISTING UTILITIES (LOCATION, SIZES AND INVERTS) SHOWN ON THE
PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE NOT CERTIFIED AS TO THE
ACCURACY OF THEIR LOCATION  OR COMPLETENESS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING  THE EXACT
LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES IN THE
PATH  OF, OR CLOSELY PARALLEL TO, OR UNDER, THE PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
DELAYS OR DAMAGES OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF INCORRECTLY
LOCATED UTILITIES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO
NOTIFY THE VARIOUS UTILITY OWNERS IN AMPLE TIME FOR THEM TO
LOCATE AND MARK THEIR FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO
NOTIFY UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATION SERVICE AT LEAST 48
HOURS IN ADVANCE OF COMMENCING ANY WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

E&T
E&T

E&T
E&T

E&T
E&T E&T E&T

E&T

E&T

E&T

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

E&T

E&T

MULCH
PILE

EXISTING
CONCRETE WALL

21"

APPROXIMATE PARCEL BOUNDS

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
LEASE PARCEL

AREA= 0.23± ACRES

PROPOSED  20' WIDE
ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED
FENCED

COMPOUND

APPRO
XIM

ATE HIG
HW

AY BO
UNDS

EXISTING 6' CHAIN LINK
FENCE

GRAVEL

EXISTING
WOODS

445

440
439

441

436

435

434

433

445

440

435

440435

435

435

436
437

437

438

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC AND FIBER CONDUITS
WITHIN A PROPOSED 10' WIDE
UTILITY EASEMENT

AREA RESERVED FOR
FUTURE COMPOUND

EXPANSION

435.77

436.16

436.20

436.68

437.24

437.58

LOD

LOD

LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD
LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LOD
LOD

LOD
LOD

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

PROPOSED SILT
FENCE (TYP.)

PROPOSED LIMITS OF PROJECT
DISTURBANCE = 0.11 AC.

C
FS

C
FS

TREE CANOPY
HEIGHT= 67'±

PROPOSED CONCRETE
WASHOUT

45
5

45
0

44
5

44
0

43
5

435

440

SF

SF

SF

COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

CA120

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

07

GRADING & EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

SCALE:

1
CA120

GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN
1" = 10' (22 x 34 SHEET)
1" = 20' (11 x 17 SHEET) ( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch =        ft. (22" x 34" SHEET)
1 inch =        ft. (11" x 17" SHEET)

10510 20 40

10
20

N

N
O

R
TH

EXISTING UTILITIES (LOCATION, SIZES AND INVERTS) SHOWN ON THE
PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE NOT CERTIFIED AS TO THE
ACCURACY OF THEIR LOCATION  OR COMPLETENESS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING  THE EXACT
LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES IN THE
PATH  OF, OR CLOSELY PARALLEL TO, OR UNDER, THE PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
DELAYS OR DAMAGES OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF INCORRECTLY
LOCATED UTILITIES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO
NOTIFY THE VARIOUS UTILITY OWNERS IN AMPLE TIME FOR THEM TO
LOCATE AND MARK THEIR FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO
NOTIFY UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATION SERVICE AT LEAST 48
HOURS IN ADVANCE OF COMMENCING ANY WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



PROPOSED 125'±
MONOPOLE

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
PANEL ANTENNA ARRAY
@ 121'± AGL CENTERLINE

12
5.

0'

12
9.

0'

BASE ELEV:  437.5' AMSL

PROPOSED 4' LIGHTNING ROD

12
1.

0'

PROPOSED AWS/PCS RRH UNIT
(TYP PER SECTOR)

PROPOSED 700/ 850-LTE /AWS
PANEL ANTENNA (TYP PER SECTOR)

PROPOSED 700/ 850-LTE /PCS
PANEL ANTENNA (TYP PER SECTOR)

PROPOSED 700/850 RRH UNIT
(TYP PER SECTOR)

PROPOSED 8' BOOM

ALPHA SECTOR
AZIMUTH 0°

PROPOSED 12-CIRCUIT OVP

BETA SECTOR
AZIMUTH 120°

PROPOSED STIFF ARM (TYP)

GAMMA SECTOR
AZIMUTH 240°

PROPOSED C-BAND ANTENNA
(TYP PER SECTOR)

SCALE:

2
CA500

ANTENNA ORIENTATION
1" = 5' (22 x 34 SHEET)
1" = 10' (11 x 17 SHEET)

SCALE:

1
CA500

TOWER ELEVATION
1" = 10' (22 x 34 SHEET)
1" = 20' (11 x 17 SHEET)

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch =        ft. (22" x 34" SHEET)
1 inch =        ft. (11" x 17" SHEET)

52.55 10 20

5
10

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch =        ft. (22" x 34" SHEET)
1 inch =        ft. (11" x 17" SHEET)

10510 20 40

10
20

COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

CA500

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

08

TOWER ELEVATION,
ORIENTATION & RF INFO

NOTE:
CONTRACTORS MUST UTILIZE VERIZON WIRELESS
APPROVED LOW-PIM CABLE SUPPORT FASTENERS
AND RELATED ANCILLARY ATTACHMENT HARDWARE
WITHIN 10 FEET OF VERIZON WIRELESS ANTENNAS

1. THE TOWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GALVANIZED
STEEL.

2. NO FAA OBSTRUCTION LIGHTING IS PROPOSED BY VERIZON
WIRELESS UNLESS IT IS REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL
AVIATION ADMINISTRATION OR THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

3. ALL REFERENCES TO THE TOWER AND ITS FOUNDATION ARE
TO BE DIRECTED TO THE DESIGN AND DETAIL DRAWINGS BY
THE TOWER SUPPLIER.

4. TOWER SHALL BE DESIGNED/ CONSTRUCTED TO
ACCOMMODATE A TOTAL OF TWO WIRELESS CARRIERS.

5. THERE SHALL BE NO PERMANENT CLIMBING PEGS WITHIN 15'
OF THE GROUND OF ANY TOWER.

6. PROPOSED ANTENNAS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SITE SPECIFIC RF ANTENNA DESIGN
SHEET SUPPLIED BY THE RF SYSTEMS ENGINEER.

TOWER NOTES

BOOM MOUNT DESIGN OBTAINED FROM  DRAWINGS BY
ARMOR TOWER, TITLED "8' HD-UPNY FRAME" SHEET
#S-1, DATED 4/20/2022 AND DRAWINGS TITLED "4' HD
STANDOFF FRAME", DATED 01/31/2022
NSTD-445 CLASSIFICATION: M900R(1150)-4[6]

N

N
O

R
TH

35 1/2"

1 
15

/1
6"

GALVANIZING VENT HOLES AT
UNDERSIDES OF HORIZONTAL PIPES -

EACH END

CLIP PLATES BOTH
SIDES ROTATED IN

30°

(2) 2" SCH 40
END PIPES

GALVANIZING VENT HOLES AT
ALL LOWER END OF
INTERMEDIATE PIPE

BOOM STIFFARM
ATTACHED TO ADJACENT
STANDOFF RAIL (TYP)

STANDOFF STIFFARM
2" SCH 40 PIPE (TYP)

BOOM STIFFARM
1 1/2" SCH 40 PIPE

2 1/2" SCH 40
TOP PIPE

2 1/2" SCH 40
BOTTOM PIPE

2" SCH 40
INTERMEDIATE PIPE

CLIP PLATE
(FLAT BAR) 3x2x1/4

(TYP)

Ø11/16"

5/8" U-BOLT
TOP & BOTTOM

(2) STANDOFF RAIL 2 1/2" SCH
40 (TOP & BOTTOM)

HSS3x3x3/16 UPPER & LOWER ARM
ASSEMBLY. PROVIDE GALVANIZING VENT
HOLES AT UNDERSIDE (BOTH ENDS)

C3x4.1 WELDED TO UPPER
& LOWER ARMS

(2) CROSSING 3/4" RODS

2 1/2" SCH 40 END PIPE

PROPOSED MONOPOLE TRI COLLAR MOUNT
NUDD P/N: A3MPCLAMP OR APPROVED EQUAL

96"
48"

48"

18 3/4"
11 3/8"

(2) 1 1/4" SCH 40
PIPE - BETWEEN UPPER & LOWER ARM

ASSEMBLY; PROVIDE GALVANIZING VENT
HOLES AT LOWER BACKSIDE

STANDOFF SPACER,
1" SCH 40 PIPE

36 1/2"

3/16TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



PROPOSED GPS UNIT
SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTORUNIVERSAL PIPE ADAPTER KIT BY

SITEPRO OR EQUAL (TYP OF 2)

PROPOSED 25W FLOOD LIGHT
(LITHONIA OLFL14 PE BZ M4)

MOUNTED ON H-FRAME
PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS 24"x24"

TELCO BOX WITH LOCKABLE HASP

PROPOSED LIGHT TIMER WITH
WEATHERPROOF COVER

(4) 3" CONDUIT PROVIDING CONNECTIVITY BETWEEN CABINETS
(COORDINATE FINAL CONDUITS W/VERIZON WIRELESS CE)

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS BATTERY CABINET

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
EQUIPMENT CABINET

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS 4'x11.5'

CONCRETE PAD

PROPOSED COURTESY GFI RECEPTACLE WITH WEATHERPROOF COVER
TRANSITION POINT FROM EMT CONDUIT TO LMFC CONDUIT (TYP)

1" ALARM EMT CONDUIT
2" FIBER EMT CONDUIT

2" FIBER PVC CONDUIT (FROM TELCO DEMARC)1" POWER/ALARM EMT CONDUIT
3/4" POWER EMT CONDUIT

(4) 1" POWER EMT CONDUITS

2" POWER PVC CONDUIT (FROM METER/DISC)

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS H-FRAME

PROPOSED P1000 UNISTRUT, LENGTH &
SPACING TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD TO
SUIT EQUIPMENT MOUNTING LOCATIONS

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
200A INTEGRATED LOAD CENTER

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS CABLE BRIDGE

10.0'

4'-4" 4'-4"

10
.0

'

FUTURE VERIZON
WIRELESS CABINET

PROPOSED GPS UNIT
SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS H-FRAME

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS CABLE BRIDGE

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
CABLE BRIDGE POST

PROPOSED P1000 UNISTRUT, LENGTH &
SPACING TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD TO
SUIT EQUIPMENT MOUNTING LOCATIONS

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS OVP

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
EQUIPMENT CABINET

PROPOSED TRAP BOX
(SITE PRO 1 P/N: TRAP3 OR APPROVED EQUAL)
(TYP)

(3) 2" LMFC CONDUITS FROM CABINET TO OVP

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
4'x11.5' CONCRETE PAD
EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS 200A
INTEGRATED LOAD CENTER

PROPOSED 18"Ø CONCRETE PIER (TYP)

PROPOSED CABLES TO BE
ROUTED INSIDE MONOPOLE

PROPOSED MONOPOLE
PROPOSED
CABLE BRIDGE

PROPOSED GPS UNIT
SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED
HYBRID CABLE (TYP)

CABLE GROUND BAR

UNIVERSAL GPS MOUNT BY
SITEPRO OR EQUAL (TYP OF 2)

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS H-FRAME

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS OVP

PROPOSED TOWER
FOUNDATION

7'
 C

LE
AR

 (M
IN

)

1.5'
8' (MAX)

10
.0

'

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS CABLE BRIDGE

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
CABLE BRIDGE POST

PROPOSED P1000 UNISTRUT,
LENGTH & SPACING TO BE

DETERMINED IN FIELD TO SUIT
EQUIPMENT MOUNTING LOCATIONS

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS H-FRAME

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
200A INTEGRATED LOAD CENTER

(ON OPPOSITE SIDE)

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED 18"Ø
CONCRETE PIER (TYP) PROPOSED

GROUND BAR

(3) 2" LMFC CONDUITS
FROM CABINET TO OVP

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
4'x11.5' CONCRETE PAD

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS
EQUIPMENT CABINET

PROPOSED VERIZON
WIRELESS BATTERY CABINET

(4) 3" CONDUIT PROVIDING CONNECTIVITY BETWEEN CABINETS
(COORDINATE FINAL CONDUITS W/VERIZON WIRELESS CE)

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS OVP

PROPOSED 25W FLOOD LIGHT
(LITHONIA OLFL14 PE BZ M4)
MOUNTED ON H-FRAME

UNIVERSAL PIPE ADAPTER
KIT BY SITEPRO OR EQUAL
(TYP OF 2)

PROPOSED GPS UNIT
SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED HYBRID CABLES
ROUTED ALONG CABLE BRIDGE

10.0'

4'-4" 4'-4"

10
.0

'

FUTURE VERIZON
WIRELESS CABINET

COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

CA501

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

09

EQUIPMENT
ELEVATIONS

SCALE:

1
CA501

FRONT ELEVATION
1" = 2' (22 x 34 SIZE)
1" = 4' (11 x 17 SIZE)

SCALE:

3
CA501

REAR ELEVATION
1" = 2' (22 x 34 SIZE)
1" = 4' (11 x 17 SIZE)

SCALE:

4
CA501

EQUIPMENT ELEVATION
1" = 2' (22 x 34 SIZE)
1" = 4' (11 x 17 SIZE)

SCALE:

2
CA501

SIDE ELEVATION
1" = 2' (22 x 34 SIZE)
1" = 4' (11 x 17 SIZE)

NOTES:

1. GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND VERIZON WIRELESS SETUP VENDOR TO INSTALL PULL STRINGS IN ALL EQUIPMENT
CONDUITS AS APPLICABLE (OVP, ALARM, POWER, FIBER, AND GENERATOR)

2. VERIZON WIRELESS SETUP VENDOR TO ADD PLYWOOD BACKING BOARD INSIDE HOFFMAN BOX.

3. VERIZON WIRELESS SETUP VENDOR TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL CAT6 ETHERNET CABLING FOR ALL ALARM POINTS
REQUIRED BY VERIZON WIRELESS STANDARDS.

4. ALL CIVIL SITE WORK (CONDUITS, GROUNDING, CONCRETE) TO BE PERFORMED BY VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL
CONTRACTOR. ALL OTHER WORK TO BE DONE BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

CA502

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

10

SITE DETAILS

SCALE:

2
CA502

DOUBLE GATE DETAIL
1/2" = 1'-0" (22x34 SIZE) 
1/4" = 1'-0" (11x17 SIZE)

SCALE:

4
CA502

GRAVEL SURFACING TREATMENT
 NTS

3/4" CRUSHED STONE CONFORMING WITH
NYSDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SECTION
703-AGGREGATE, SUB-SECTION 703-02-COURSE
AGGREGATE, TABLE 703-4 NO. 2 STONE

WEED BARRIER SHALL BE TYPAR LANDSCAPE
FABRIC OR ENGINEER APPROVED EQUAL

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

6"
 M

IN

SCALE:

5
CA502

BOLLARD DETAIL
3/4" = 1'-0" (22x34 SIZE) 
3/8" = 1'-0" (11x17 SIZE)

2'-0"
DIA.

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

COMPACTED 3/4"
CRUSHED STONE

4000 PSI
CONCRETE

GRADE

6" DIA SCH 40
CONCRETE FILLED
STEEL PIPE GUARD
POST

PAINTED YELLOW

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

6"
6"

OUTSIDEINSIDE

~

X

X

X

EXTENSION ARM

POST CAP

TOP RAIL

LINE POST SPACED @ NOT
TO EXCEED 10'-0" O.C. (SEE
FENCING NOTES FOR
DIAMETERS OF POSTS)

CHAIN LINK FABRIC

1'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

3" MIN.

1'-0"
DIA

6"
4'

-0
"

TENSION WIRE

1/2" CROWN

GRADE

3500 PSI CONCRETE

BARBED WIRE
3 STRANDS

GALVANIZED

SCALE:

1
CA502

FENCE DETAIL
 NTS

11'-9"

SE
E 

FE
N

C
E 

D
ET

AI
L

1'-0"
DIA

1'
-6

"

9" x 9" BANDED HAND HOLE (TYP)
W/ CHAIN WELDED @ ONE SIDE

WELDED HEAVY DUTY HASP AND STAPLE
W/ INTEGRAL DROP BAR AND PADLOCK

3 STRANDS OF
GALVANIZED BARBED
WIRE

TOP RAIL

GATE FRAME

4" DIA SCH 40
GATE POST

TENSION WIRE
GRADE

CONCRETE
(SEE FENCE
DETAIL)

CENTER DROP
BAR

SLOTTED
MUSHROOM
CAP

CAP (TYP ON ALL
POSTS)

3/8" DIA STEEL TRUSS
ROD AT GATE (TYP)

(3) INDUSTRIAL MALLEABLE IRON
OFFSET PIN HINGES PER GATE PANEL

(PAGE-WILSON M-6 OR EQUAL)

4000 PSI
CONCRETE

SECTION VIEW PLAN VIEW

SCALE:

3
CA502

CABLE BRIDGE / H-FRAME DETAIL
 NTS

4.
0'

6"
6"

12" 12"

7'
-0

" C
LE

AR
 (M

IN
)

10
'-0

"±

24" WIDE - MODEL #IB24-D

12" WIDE - MODEL #IB12-D

ICE BRIDGE SITE PRO1
MODEL #IB12D-T3

ICE BRIDGE SITE PRO1
MODEL #IB24D-T3

ANTENNA CABLES
ON SNAP-IN CABLE
HANGER (TYP)

POST CAP

TO GROUND
SYSTEM REFER
TO GROUNDING

PLAN FOR
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



COMMENTSDATENO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET        OF 

C.E. JOB NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

SITE INFORMATION

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LAND

SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO
ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW

TO AFFIX HIS/ HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY", FOLLOWED BY HIS/ HER

SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
ALTERATION, TO THE DOCUMENT.

COPYRIGHT 2023
COSTICH ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

490 & GOLF
PROJECT#: 20192073613

LOCATION CODE: 592753

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF NEW YORK

7714.01
11

PROJECT
MANAGER

DRAWN BY

CA503

0 9 6 1 84

ST
ATE OF NEW

YORK

M
IC

HAEL  O  R I TCH
IE

L
I C

E
NSED

 PROFESS I ONA L  E
NG

I N
E

E
R

0 03/03/2023 ISSUED PRELIMINARY FOR
REVIEW

D.A.W.

A.J.L.

217 Lake Avenue
Rochester, NY 14608

(585) 458-3020

Costich
Engineering

Civil
Engineering

Land
Surveying

Landscape
Architecture

1275 JOHN STREET, SUITE #100
WEST HENRIETTA, NEW YORK 14586

AJL

BY

1 03/22/2023 ISSUED FINALAJL

11

SITE DETAILS

NOTES:

1. SILT FENCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION
AND SOIL STABILIZATION PERIOD.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT SILT FENCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

3. EXCAVATE TRENCH 6" WIDE X 6" DEEP. BURY BOTTOM 12" OF FABRIC
AND TAMP IN PLACE.

4. WHEN FENCE IS NO LONGER NEEDED, THE ACCUMULATED SILT, ALL
THE POSTS AND FABRIC SHALL BE REMOVED AND TRENCH BACK
FILLED WITH TOPSOIL AND SEEDED.

SCALE:

3
CA503

SILT FENCE DETAIL
NTS

NATIVE SOIL

48" MIN. FENCE POST
(SPACING 10'-0" CENTER

TO CENTER MAX.)

FILTER FABRIC AMOCO
CONSTRUCTION FABRIC

STYLE 1380 OR ENGINEER
APPROVED EQUAL

SILTGRADE

2'
-0

" M
IN

2'
-0

" M
IN

4'
-0

"

TAMPED
BACKFILL

EXCAVATED
TRENCH

6"

6"

3b

3a

1
5

4
2

2" - 5"
(5 CM - 12.5 CM)

12"
(30 CM)

6"
(15 CM)

6"
(15 CM)

3"
(7.5 CM)

1. PREPARE SOIL BEFORE INSTALLING ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PRODUCTS (RECP'S), INCLUDING ANY NECESSARY APPLICATION OF LIME,
FERTILIZER AND SEED.

2. BEGIN AT THE TOP OF THE SLOPE BY ANCHORING THE RECP'S IN A 6" (15 CM) DEEP x 6" (15 CM) WIDE TRENCH WITH APPROXIMATELY 12"
(30 CM) OF RECP'S EXTENDED BEYOND THE UP-SLOPE PORTION OF THE TRENCH. ANCHOR THE RECP'S WITH A ROW OF STAPLES/ STAKES
APPROXIMATELY 12" (30 CM) APART IN THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH. BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE TRENCH AFTER STAPLING. APPLY
SEED TO COMPACTED SOIL AND FOLD REMAINING 12" (30 CM) PORTION OF RECP'S BACK OF SEED AND COMPACTED SOIL. SECURE RECP'S
OVER COMPACTED SOIL WITH A ROW OF STAPLES/ STAKES SPACED APPROXIMATELY 12" (30 CM) APART ACROSS THE WIDTH OF THE
RECP'S.

3. ROLL THE RECP'S (A.) DOWN OR (B) HORIZONTALLY ACROSS THE SLOPE. RECP'S WILL ROLL WITH APPROPRIATE SIDE AGAINST THE SOIL
SURFACE. ALL RECP'S MUST BE SECURELY FASTENED TO SOIL SURFACE BY PLACING STAPLES/ STAKES IN APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS AS
SHOWN IN THE STAPLE PATTERN GUIDE. WHEN USING THE DOT SYSTEM     , STAPLES/ STAKES SHOULD BE PLACED THROUGH EACH OF
THE COLORED DOTS CORRESPONDING TO THE APPROPRIATE STAPLE PATTERN.

4. THE EDGES OF PARALLEL RECP'S MUST BE STAPLED WITH APPROXIMATELY 2" - 5" ( 5 CM - 12.5 CM) OVERLAP DEPENDING ON RECP'S TYPE.

5. CONSECUTIVE RECP'S SPLICED DOWN THE SLOPE MUST BE PLACED END OVER END (SHINGLE STYLE) WITH AN APPROXIMATE 3" (7.5 CM)
OVERLAP. STAPLE THROUGH OVERLAPPED AREA, APPROXIMATELY 12" (30 CM) APART ACROSS ENTIRE RECP'S WIDTH.

* IN LOOSE SOIL CONDITIONS, THE USE OF STAPLE OS STAKE LENGTHS GREATER THAN 6" (15 CM) MAY BE NECESSARY TO PROPERLY SECURE
THE RECP'S.

TM

SCALE:

1
CA503

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET - BANK STABILIZATION
NTS

SECTION VIEW

18" DIAMETER FILTREXX R  SOXX
(ALSO AVAILABLE IN 8", 12"
AND 24" DIAMETERS)

TM

PLAN VIEW

18" DIAMETER FILTREXX R  SOXX
(ALSO AVAILABLE IN 8", 12"
AND 24" DIAMETERS

TM

NOTES:
FOR ANY PROJECT ON WHICH CONCRETE WILL BE POURED OR OTHERWISE FORMED ON SITE, A SUITABLE WASHOUT FACILITY
MUST BE PROVIDED FOR THE CLEANING OF CHUTES, MIXERS, AND HOPPERS OF THE DELIVERY VEHICLES UNLESS SUCH A
FACILITY WILL BE USED AT THE SOURCE OF THE CONCRETE.

1. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES MAY WASH WATER FROM THESE VEHICLES BE ALLOWED TO ENTER ANY SURFACE WATERS.
2. CONCRETE WASHOUT SHALL BE UNDERLAYED WITH 4 MIL. THICK PLASTIC BUFFER.
3. MAKE SURE THAT PROPER SIGNAGE IS PROVIDED TO DRIVERS SO THAT THEY ARE AWARE OF THE PRESENCE OF

WASHOUT FACILITIES.
4. WASHOUT FACILITIES SHOULD NOT BE PLACED WITHIN 50 FEET OF STORM DRAINS, OPEN DITCHES OR SURFACE WATERS.
5. INSTALL ON FLAT GRADE NOT TO EXCEED 2%.
6. CONCRETE WASHOUT MAY BE STACKED IN A PYRAMIDAL CONFIGURATION FOR ADDED HEIGHT AND STABILITY.
7. CONCRETE WASHOUT MAY BE DIRECT SEEDED AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION.
8. THEY SHOULD BE IN A CONVENIENT LOCATION FOR THE TRUCKS, PREFERABLY NEAR THE PLACE WHERE THE CONCRETE IS

BEING POURED.
9. CONCRETE WASHOUT NOT TO BE LESS THAN 6' IN DIAMETER.

2"x2"x36" WOODEN
STAKES PLACED 5' O.C.

MAXIMUM DEPTH OF CONTAMINATED WATER IS 50%
OF CONCRETE WASHOUT HEIGHT.

2"x2"x36" WOODEN
STAKES PLACED 5' O.C.

PUMP CONTAMINATED WATER
INTO CONCRETE WASHOUT

SCALE:

2
CA503

CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL
  NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
^

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E


	071723
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	JULY 17, 2023
	NEW HEARINGS
	43 Musket Lane
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) and 185-17 I. for the construction of an oversized shed within the rear buffer. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	14 Wood Stone Rise
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) for the construction of a roofed accessory structure exceeding 180 square feet in area (pavilion). Property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	143 S Main Street
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (3) and 185-17 E. for the construction of an inground pool forward of the rear wall of the house and not meeting the total side setback requirement. This property is zoned Residential N...
	16 Winding Road
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a garage addition extending forward of the building line. The property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	6 Rosewood Drive
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 B. and 185-17 D. for the construction of an addition extending forward of the building line and an unenclosed porch past the allowed façade area. This property is zoned Residential Neighbor...
	28 Whitestone Lane
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a three-car garage addition extending forward of the building line on Malm Lane. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	60 Golf Avenue (HWY)
	Bell Atlantic Mobile Systems dba Verizon Wireless is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-126 C. (3)(b)[2] for the construction of a 125-foot cellular facility (monopole) where the maximum height permitted is 100 feet. This property is zoned R...
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	071723
	43 Musket Lane, Tax ID 192.08-1-26 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) and 185-17 I. for the construction of an oversized shed within the rear buffer. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	14 Wood Stone Rise, Tax ID 178.19-3-16 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) for the construction of a roofed accessory structure exceeding 180 square feet in area (pavilion). Property is zoned Residential Neighborhood...
	143 S Main Street, Tax ID 164.10-4-12 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (3) and 185-17 E. for the construction of an inground pool forward of the rear wall of the house and not meeting the total side setback requireme...
	(RN).
	16 Winding Road, Tax ID 151.14-1-12 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a garage addition extending forward of the building line. The property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	6 Rosewood Drive, Tax ID 178.16-2-61 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 B. and 185-17 D. for the construction of an addition extending forward of the building line and an unenclosed porch forward of the allowed façade area...
	28 Whitestone Lane, Tax ID 137.20-2-35 – Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a three-car garage addition extending forward of the building line on Malm Lane. This property is zoned Residential Neighb...
	60 Golf Avenue (HWY), Tax ID 151.15-2-34 – Bell Atlantic Mobile Systems dba Verizon Wireless is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-126 C. (3)(b)[2] for the construction of a 125-foot cellular facility (monopole) where the maximum height perm...

	DRAFT 051523
	43 Musket Lane ZBA Packet
	14 Woodstone Rise ZBA Referral Packet (1)
	14 Wood Stone Rise - Pavilion Variance App
	14p
	14rn

	143 South Main Street ZBA Referral Packet (2)
	143 S Main St - Pool Site Plan (1)
	143 S Main St - Pool Variance
	143pic
	143rn

	16 Winding Road ZBA Referral Packet (1)
	6 Rosewood Drive ZBA Referral Packet (1)
	6 Rosewood Dr - Addition Variance (1)
	6pic
	6rn

	28 Whitestone Lane ZBA Referral Packet (1)
	28pic
	28rn

	60 Golf Ave Monopole ZBA Packet
	60 refer
	NYMONR_Fl0011_Sw0038_01_Obliq_210403 (1)
	60 golf ave rn
	VZW Golf Ave ZBA Packet
	profff
	490 & Golf_fZDs_rev1_20230322
	Cover Letter

	Exhibit H - Part 1



